
Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Wednesday - May 2, 2018

2:00 PM

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3



I. Call to Order  Richard
Mathey

Minutes Strategic Planning Retreat - Special Board Meeting March 5
2018.doc - Page 5
 

  

II. Minutes For Approval Richard
Mathey

1. Ascend Medical Staffing   

2. CIVCO   

3. CliftonLarsonAllen   

4. MERGE   

5. Telemedicine Clinical Service Agreement between the U
of U and MHSC Amendment

  

Ascend Medical Staffing.pdf - Page 11
 

  

Civco.pdf - Page 18
 

  

CliftonLarsonAllen.pdf - Page 25
 

  

Merge.pdf - Page 36
 

  

A. Contract Consent Agenda For Approval  

1. Dexpro   

2. Keith Williams Associates KWA Letter of Agreement   

3. Marshall Industries   

Dexpro Check List.pdf - Page 49
 

  

Keith Williams KWA Check List.pdf - Page 51
 

  

B. Contracts Approved by CEO since Last Board Meeting
Checklists are included in the meeting packet. Contracts are
available for review in the board portal.

For Your Information  

Telemedicine Clinical Service Agreement U of U.pdf - Page
44
 

  

VI. Contract Review  Suzan
Campbell,
Chief Legal
Executive/General
Counsel

A. Pledge of Allegiance  Richard
Mathey

Minutes for April 4 2018.docx - Page 6
 

  

III. Community Communication  Richard
Mathey

IV. Executive Session (W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ii))  Richard
Mathey

V. Credentials
Confidential information available for review in the Board Portal.

For Approval Richard
Mathey

Meeting Book - Wednesday - May 2, 2018 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Board Meeting Agenda

Page 2 of 204



4. MPC   

5. PRC Statement of Work (Dialysis)   

6. PRC Statement of Work (ED)   

7. Weber State University   

Marshall Industries Check List.pdf - Page 53
 

  

MPC Check List.pdf - Page 54
 

  

PRC Statement of Work Dialysis Check List.pdf - Page 56
 

  

PRC Statement of Work ED Check List.pdf - Page 58
 

  

A. Compliance Reporting Structure  Clayton
Radakovich,
Director of
Accreditation

IX. New Business  Richard
Mathey

A. Building & Grounds Committee  Taylor Jones

1. Capital Expenditure
Updated from info in Finance & Audit Committee packet.

For Approval Taylor Jones

FY18-22.pdf - Page 71
 

  

meeting book - wednesday - april 25, 2018 finance & audit
committee meeting.pdf - Page 78
 

  

2. Narratives - Pages 96, 119, 137  Tami Love,
Chief
Financial
Officer

3. Bad Debt
Final numbers distributed near or on meeting date.

For Approval Ron Cheese,
Patient
Financial
Services
Director

C. Finance and Audit Committee  Taylor Jones

D. Human Resources Committee  Richard
Mathey

meeting book - tuesday - april 24, 2018 building & grounds
committee meeting.pdf - Page 61
 

  

B. Foundation Board  Marty Kelsey

4. Investment Recommendation - Page 155 For Approval Tami Love

HR Meeting April 23 2018.pdf - Page 175   

XI. Committee Reports  Richard
Mathey

Weber State University Check List.pdf - Page 60
 

  

VII. Medical Staff Report
No report included in the meeting packet.

 Dr. David
Dansie,
Medical Staff
President

VIII. Old Business  Richard
Mathey

B. The Board of Trustees - Management Versus Governance For Discussion Richard
Mathey

X. Chief Executive Officer Report
No report included in the meeting packet.

 Irene
Richardson,
Chief
Executive
Officer

Page 3 of 204



4 18 18 Quality Minutes.doc - Page 199
 

  

E. Quality Committee  Taylor Jones
 

Quality Committee Summary Report April 2018.docx - Page 202
 

  

F. Executive Oversight & Compensation  Richard
Mathey

XII. Good of the Order  Richard
Mathey

XIII. Executive Session as needed  Richard
Mathey

XIV. Adjourn  Richard
Mathey

Page 4 of 204



 

 

MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

March 5, 2018 

 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in a Special Board Meeting on 

March 5, 2018, at 8:00 AM with Mr. Richard Mathey, President, presiding. 

 

WELCOME 

 

Mr. Mathey asked Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO, to convene the meeting. Ms. Richardson welcomed 

everyone and thanked them for their attendance. She noted there was a quorum of the Board. The 

following Trustees were present: Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Richard Mathey, and Dr. Barbara Sowada. 

Excused: Mr. Marty Kelsey and Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Attendees: Mr. David Beltran, Ms. Angel Bennett, Ms. Suzan Campbell, Mr. Ron Cheese, Ms. Ann 

Clevenger, Dr. Brianne Crofts, Dr. David Dansie, Ms. Deb DeFauw, Mr. Carl Demshar, Ms. Kerry 

Downs, Ms. Holly Ellison, Ms. Mary Fischer, Ms. Amber Fisk, Ms. Crystal Hamblin, Mr. Dave 

Hanks, Ms. Tasha Harris, Mr. Jim Horan, Mr. John Kolb, Ms. Jan Layne, Ms. Tami Love, Ms. Tiffany 

Marshall, Ms. Amanda Molski, Ms. Cindy Nelson, Dr. Kristy Nielson, Ms. Renee Petty, Ms. Eve Piza, 

Ms. Kari Quickenden, Mr. Clay Radakovich, Ms. Irene Richardson, Ms. Corinna Rogers, Ms. Sarah 

Roth, Ms. Marianne Sanders, Mr. Bob Scott, Ms. Tracie Soller, Ms. Kelly Sugihara, Ms. Deb Sutton, 

Dr. Banu Symington, Ms. Leslie Taylor, and Mr. Charlie Van Over.  

 

STRATEGIC PLANNING RETREAT 

 

Ms. Richardson reviewed the agenda and conducted the strategic planning retreat meeting. The agenda 

was as follows:  Welcome & Overview, Introductions, Toy Ice Breaker, Articles Assignment 

Discussion, S.W.O.T. (Strengths, Weaknesses, Obstacles, and Threats) Analysis, 5 Minute Reports by 

Group, Next Steps Regarding Strategies, S.M.A.R.T. (Specific, Measurable, Attainable/Achievable, 

and Relevant, Timely) Goals, Strategies Sub-Groups, Barter Puzzle Teamwork Exercise, and Closing 

Comments and Prizes. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 4:10 PM. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mr. Richard Mathey, President 

 

Attest:                                                    

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Mr. Marty Kelsey, Secretary 

Page 5 of 204



 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

April 4 2018 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session on 

April 4, 2018, at 2:00 PM with Mr. Richard Mathey, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Mathey called the meeting to order and asked that the minutes reflect there was a quorum. 

The following Trustees were present: Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Taylor Jones (via telephone), Mr. 

Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, and Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO; Dr. David Dansie, Medical Staff President; Mr. 

Jim Phillips, Legal Counsel; and Mr. John Kolb, Sweetwater County Board of County 

Commissioners. 

 

Mr. Mathey led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Mr. Mathey read aloud the mission and vision statements, and listed the values formulated and 

adopted by the Board. The motion to amend the agenda to add “Lines of Service provided by the 

Hospital” under “New Business” and “Executive Oversight and Compensation Committee” in 

the “Committee Reports” was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the March 7, 2018, regular meeting as presented was made 

by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

Mr. Mathey invited members of the community to address the Board. There were no comments. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Mr. Mathey said there would be an Executive Session to discuss personnel and litigation. The 

motion to go into Executive Session was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion 

carried.   

  

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

 

The Board of Trustees reconvened into Regular Session at 4:30 PM. Mr. Phillips was no longer 

in attendance. 

 

The motion to approve the April 16, 2018 Credentials Committee Recommendations as follows 

for appointment to the Medical Staff was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion 

carried. 

 

Page 6 of 204



 

 

Minutes of the April 4, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 

1. Initial Appointment to Locum Tenens (1 years) 

 Dr. Erik McClure, Anesthesia 

 Dr. Ronald Robinson, Anesthesia 

 Dr. Kurt Smith, Anesthesia  

2. Initial Appointment to Consulting Staff   

 Dr. Scott Sullivan, Tele Radiology (VRC)  

3. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Samer Kattan, OB/GYN 

4. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Thomas Boden, Tele Radiology (VRC) 

 Dr. David Hunter, Tele Radiology (VRC) 

 Dr. Kendall Jones, Tele Radiology (VRC) 

 Dr. Krishnan Kartha, Tele Radiology (VRC) 

 Dr. William Wong, Tele Radiology (VRC) 

5. Reappointment to AHP Staff (2years) 

 Aliya Robbins, PPC (SWCS) 

6. Additional Privileges 

 Dr. Bikram Sharma, Hospitalist – Cardiovascular Stress Testing 

 

The motion to approve the Chief Executive Officer executing agreements with Mr. Mark 

Sanders, P.A., Ms. Jocelyn Palinek, N.P., and Dr. Wally Curry as proposed was made by Mr. 

Kelsey; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Dr. Dansie reported the Medical Executive Committee met, reviewed, and approved a number of 

agreements and processes. Dr. Dansie thanked Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal 

Executive/General Counsel, for her assistance. The Doctor’s Day luncheon was held March 28 

and was very well-received. The Ethics Committee met. Ms. Campbell has been invited to attend 

upcoming meetings. Dr. Dansie said the Committee will also expand to include a layperson and a 

member of the clergy. The Joint Commission is returning this month. Dr. Dansie said Dr. 

Theodosis has created a scoreboard to assist with administration of lidocaine documentation. Dr. 

Theodosis asked Dr. Dansie to let the Board of Trustees know that he is looking at creative ways 

to meet expectations, even if not the standard of care, related to patient complaints and concerns. 

Dr. Dansie said the physicians are taking this seriously and trying to meet expectations. There 

were no applicants from Green River for the medical scholarship so both will be awarded to 

Sweetwater County #1 applicants because that is where the applications came from. Education 

will begin helping with the creation of files for medical students. Dr. Dansie said the Medical 

Staff is working on the process when physicians without privileges submit orders. The bylaws 

are finished. The next step is a review with legal counsel.  

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

Quality Packets 

 

Ms. Campbell said her initial assessment is that we have been in compliance with the 

confidentiality statute. Further review is on hold for now as we revamp the committee packet. 

Page 7 of 204



 

 

Minutes of the April 4, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 

Ms. Campbell said she will also review and address if the committee meetings are open to the 

public. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Strategic Plan 

 

Ms. Richardson reported on the retreat held March 5. She said we had great participation from 

the Hospital Board, Foundation Board, Medical Staff, leadership and community. She presented 

the skeleton of the plan. Following approval, workgroups will be formed to create the plans to 

move things forward. Mr. Mathey noted this is not the plan; this is the outline of the plan. 

Approval is requested so work can continue to develop the plan. The motion to approve the 

outline so staff can go forward with work was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Tardoni. 

Motion carried.  

 

Organization Chart 

 

Ms. Richardson reviewed the revised organization chart. She said the executive leaders 

researched information, met, and feel this is a more balanced chart with a much better 

distribution of departments. She said approval by the Board is a requirement of The Joint 

Commission. The motion to approve the organization chart as presented was made by Mr. 

Tardoni; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried. 

 

Lines of Service 

 

Mr. Mathey said we are unsure if the Board needs to approve the service lines. If it is, it would 

fall under The Joint Commission requirements so we decided to do it to be sure. Mr. Mathey 

distributed a page listing hospital services. Ms. Richardson said they are listed alphabetically. 

Mr. Mathey asked her to read them aloud. Dr. Dansie requested a change from the use of “family 

practice” to the correct “family medicine.” The motion to approve the service lines as presented 

was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. 

 

CEO REPORT 

 

Ms. Richardson said March was a very busy month and thanked everyone for their hard work 

and support. She said we are excited to get moving on our initiatives. Ms. Richardson said she 

will bring updates to the Board on the progress of the workgroups. The Hospital hosted a 

University of Wyoming student lunch coordinated by Ms. Deb Sutton, Public Relations and 

Marketing Director. Budget meetings are coming with a workshop with the Finance and Audit 

Trustees May 15. The budget will be presented to the Finance and Audit Committee May 30 and 

then to the full Board at the June 6 meeting. Ms. Richardson reported the Doctor’s Day lunch 

was successful. She recognized Ms. Jodi Corley and Ms. Leslie Taylor in the Clinic for their 

work regarding the Merit Based Incentive Payment System (MIPS), a new quality payment 

program. Data submitted from 2017 will impact reimbursement in 2019. Ms. Richardson said we 

are doing amazing things. Our score was 98 out of 100 and this will result in an increase of 4% 

in reimbursement and will also result in part of a program bonus. She said our physicians have 

been very receptive and helpful. Ms. Taylor said it was a group effort. Dr. Dansie said Dr. Jake 

Johnson was the physician-side champion. Ms. Richardson said The Joint Commission will 

Page 8 of 204



 

 

Minutes of the April 4, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 

return April 25. We are planning for a very successful visit. Ms. Richardson reviewed current 

physician recruitment efforts and said she will host Town Hall meetings for staff in April.  
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Building and Grounds Committee 

 

Mr. Jim Horan, Facilities Director, reviewed the report in the meeting packet.  

 

Foundation Board 

 

Ms. Tiffany Marshall, Foundation Director, provided an overview of Foundation activities and 

said a final report for the Gala would be issued soon. The Foundation has approved three funding 

requests to the Hospital in the last month. A golf tournament will be held in Green River. A joint 

board meeting is scheduled at the end of April. Mr. Mathey said the agenda will include an item 

to discuss the relationship between the boards. 

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

 

Narratives: Ms. Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed the narratives included in the 

packet. Mr. Kelsey said we have come a long way, a lot of good things have happened, and 

finances have improved. He said we have had some unusual expenditures this year. As we move 

forward we are going to take a hard look at operating budgets. Mr. Kelsey said we cannot be in 

the red and sustain over the long term. He said that as we look forward we can control our 

expenses much more than control our revenue. Mr. Kelsey said that at the last committee 

meeting, he asked senior management to look at the bigger picture, the critical financial trends 

that impact this hospital. He suggested something simple like two or three bullet points each 

month. He said it should be something hospital-related, global, etc. He said the Board is looking 

for trends that are of concern. Mr. Kelsey said he believes this will provide the Board with a 

more governing board focus. They need the information but also need to see what is causing the 

changes. Mr. Kelsey said he is looking forward to getting senior management’s take on the 

trends. Ms. Love said she and Mr. Ron Cheese, Patient Financial Services Director, have already 

started that process.  

 

Investment Recommendation: The motion to approve the investment recommendation of 

$17,006,808 as requested was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

Bad Debt:  The motion to approve the net potential bad debt for $887,788.87 which was up from 

the previous month as presented by Mr. Cheese was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Kelsey. 

Motion carried. 

 

Human Resources Committee 

 

Mr. Mathey said the committee is working on policies and said he personally likes the direction 

these have taken. He said they involve exempt, non-exempt, and deal with the nuts and bolts of 

the employment relationship. He said there will also be policies relevant to all employees. Mr. 

Mathey said the policies will be provided to the Board at the May meeting for a review with a 

Page 9 of 204



 

 

Minutes of the April 4, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 

vote at the June meeting. If they pass, they will become effective July 1. Mr. Mathey said the 

committee is also reviewing the self-insurance with University of Utah Health Plans (UUHP). 
 

Quality Committee 
 

Dr. Sowada said we are starting a new page. She commended Mr. Clayton Radakovich, Director 

of Accreditation, Ms. Amanda Molski, Quality Director, and Ms. Campbell for diving in with 

some great ideas. Dr. Sowada said we are looking toward obtaining a four star rating. She said 

this is a good committee with a lot of expertise and enthusiasm. She invited all Trustees to visit 

the portal workroom to review and bring any questions/concerns/input to take to meetings.  
 

Executive Oversight and Compensation 
 

Mr. Mathey said the committee consists of Dr. Sowada and Mr. Mathey and has a limited 

function which is to oversee the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and her compensation. They are 

working on criteria to evaluate the CEO. They are going to hopefully present the criteria to the 

Board at the May meeting.  
 

Mr. Mathey requested a five-minute recess. The Board reconvened at 5:33 PM.  
 

CONTRACT REVIEW 
 

Contract Consent Agenda 
 

Ms. Campbell reviewed the agreements requested by the Board. The motion to approve the CEO 

signing the agreements on behalf of the Hospital was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Dr. 

Sowada. Motion carried. Mr. Mathey asked Ms. Campbell to review with Mr. Phillips what we 

can put in our packet for the public. He suggested Ms. Campbell add Ms. Richardson’s review 

and approval to the checklist  
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

Mr. Kolb asked the Hospital to budget the minimal amount for Title 25. He said it’s alright to 

change the amount but it would be easier to have more realistic numbers moving forward. He 

said we need to submit a request for an amendment to the current budget to move funds from 

Title 25 to maintenance. Mr. Kolb said the clerk faces some challenges based on how the funds 

are set up.   
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the motion was made, second and carried to adjourn.  

The meeting adjourned at 6:22 PM.  

 

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Richard Mathey, President 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Marty Kelsey, Secretary 

Page 10 of 204



Page 11 of 204



Page 12 of 204



Page 13 of 204



Page 14 of 204



Page 15 of 204



Page 16 of 204



Page 17 of 204



Page 18 of 204



Page 19 of 204



Page 20 of 204



Page 21 of 204



Page 22 of 204



Page 23 of 204



Page 24 of 204



Page 25 of 204



Page 26 of 204



Page 27 of 204



Page 28 of 204



Page 29 of 204



Page 30 of 204



Page 31 of 204



Page 32 of 204



Page 33 of 204



Page 34 of 204



Page 35 of 204



Page 36 of 204



Page 37 of 204



Page 38 of 204



Page 39 of 204



Page 40 of 204



Page 41 of 204



Page 42 of 204



Page 43 of 204



Page 44 of 204



Page 45 of 204



Page 46 of 204



Page 47 of 204



Page 48 of 204



Page 49 of 204



Page 50 of 204



Page 51 of 204



Page 52 of 204



Page 53 of 204



Page 54 of 204



Page 55 of 204



Page 56 of 204



Page 57 of 204



Page 58 of 204



Page 59 of 204



Page 60 of 204



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County Board
of Trustees

Building & Grounds Committee Meeting

Tuesday - April 24, 2018

5:00 PM

Medical Office Building Conference Room

Page 61 of 204



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

Building & Grounds Committee 

Medical Office Building 

5:00 PM 

 

Tuesday – April 24, 2018 

 

 

 

Board Committee Members  Staff Committee Members 

Taylor Jones, Chair   Irene Richardson 

Ed Tardoni    Jim Horan 

     Tami Love 

      

 

Guests 

Gerry Johnson – Facilities 

Stevie Nosich – Facilities 

John Kolb – Board of Sweetwater County Commissioners 

  

 

Agenda 

 

1. Approve March 20, 2018 Minutes     

2. Project(s) Review  

A. Laundry Update        

B. CT Project Update        

C. Prioritized Projects List      

3. Old Business  

4. New Business       

5. Meeting Schedule         

 

Page 2 of 10Page 62 of 204



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

Building & Grounds Committee Meeting 

March 20, 2018 

 

 

Trustee Committee Member Present:  Mr. Taylor Jones  

 

Trustee Committee Member Excused: Mr. Ed Tardoni 

 

Staff Committee Members Present:  Mr. Jim Horan 

      Ms. Tami Love 

       

Staff Committee Member Excused:  Ms. Irene Richardson 

 

Guests:  Mr. Gerry Johnston 

Mr. John Kolb, Sweetwater County Board of County 

Commissioners Liaison

  

 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order.  
 

Meeting Minutes 
 

The motion to approve the minutes of the February 20, 2018, regular meeting as presented was 

made by Mr. Horan; second by Ms. Love. Motion carried. Mr. Jones abstained.  
 

Projects Review 
 

Storage 

 

The Committee agreed to plan to tour the old hospital site on Tuesday, May 15 at 5:00 PM, if 

possible. Mr. Horan will make arrangements and confirm. 

 

Laundry Project 

 

Mr. Horan said Mr. Tardoni completed a study. There is no update on progress yet. Mr. Jones 

said he would like Mr. Horan to add this to his list to work on before summer. 

 

CT Project Update 

 

Mr. Horan reported the project is moving forward well. They had a meeting earlier in the day to 

look at infection control details.  

 

Prioritized Projects List 

 

Mr. Horan said the eleven rooms in the medical office building needing return air ducts must 

have walls extended to the deck to create a box. The preliminary thought is to use the vacant 

Page 3 of 10Page 63 of 204



 

 

Minutes of the March 20, 2018 Building & Grounds Committee 

Page 2 

 

pediatrics space for other providers to use during the four to five phases of work. Mr. Horan said 

we are trying to disrupt patients as little as possible during the project.  

 

Mr. Horan said the collapsing retaining wall continues to deteriorate. He has a proposal to look at 

engineering. He will continue to try to get in touch with Mr. Gene Legerski with County 

Engineering to see if they can assist. Mr. Kolb asked if Mr. Horan ever tried to reach Western 

Geophysical to see if they do this type of work. Mr. Horan said he will make contact. 

 

Mr. Horan said Mitchell Acoustics has been approved as a vendor. Medical Imaging hallway 

ceiling work will begin.  

 

Mr. Horan said we are in the process of building the TMS software programs.  

 

Mr. Horan said the latching of corridor doors is complete. The cost was $45K for eight doors. A 

hospital in Salt Lake City had 250 doors to replace. Mr. Horan said although life safety codes 

said this was not a requirement, the Centers for Medicaid and Medicare Services (CMS) said it 

was so we are in compliance.  

 

Old Business 

 

Mr. Horan said Ms. Stevie Nosich continues to try to contact Sunroc to arrange to deliver the 

appreciation plaque. Mr. Jones suggested we try to coordinate something with the office staff. 

Ms. Love offered to contact someone she knows in the office to arrange for timing.   

 

Mr. Horan said we are having difficulty filling the part time carpenter position and we will 

continue searching for the right person.  

 

Mr. Horan said the CEO office is essentially done. After Ms. Richardson moves in, some final 

work in the CFO office is needed and then Ms. Love can move in. 

 

New Business 

 

Mr. Horan distributed his proposed FY19 capital budget. He said he developed some of the items 

on the list after Mr. Richard Mathey visited with him and said he heard from Mr. Kolb at the 

Strategic Planning Retreat that we may have an opportunity to apply for a six penny tax in the 

future. Mr. Kolb told the Committee this is a good opportunity and to be prepared. It has the 

potential to do a lot of good. He said we cannot abuse the process. Mr. Horan reviewed the 

information on the cover sheet in detail and said he will bring back to the next meeting. 

 

The next meeting is scheduled April 24 at 5:00 PM. 
 

 

Submitted by Cindy Nelson. 

Page 4 of 10Page 64 of 204



Page 5 of 10Page 65 of 204



Page 6 of 10Page 66 of 204



Page 7 of 10Page 67 of 204



Page 8 of 10Page 68 of 204



Page 9 of 10Page 69 of 204



Page 10 of 10Page 70 of 204



Page 71 of 204



Page 72 of 204



Page 73 of 204



Page 74 of 204



Page 75 of 204



Page 76 of 204



Page 77 of 204



Wednesday - April 25, 2018 Finance & Audit
Committee Meeting

%date

Classrooms 1 & 2

Page 78 of 204



Agenda
 

 

II. Approve Meeting Minutes Taylor
Jones

CAPITAL REQUESTS April 25, 2018.xls
 

 
FY18-22.pdf
 

 
Capital Budget for FYE 6 30 2018.pdf
 

 

III. Capital Requests FY18 Taylor
Jones

V. IT Report Rich Tyler

NARRATIVE TO MARCH 2018 FINANCIALS.doc
 

 
FY18 FINANCIALS COMBINED - MARCH 2018.pdf
 

 
FY18 Other Operating Revenue Detail.xlsx
 

 
CLINIC NARRATIVE TO MARCH 2018 FINANCIALS.doc
 

 
FY18 FINANCIALS CLINIC - MARCH 2018.pdf
 

 
FY18 FINANCIALS HOSPITAL ONLY - MARCH 2018.pdf
 

 
HDRHCD March 2018 Board.pdf
 

 

1. Financial Statements Tami Love

18 Board Graphs March.pdf
 

 
18 MHSC STATISTICS March 2018.pdf
 

 

2. Statistics Tami Love

18 PAYOR MIX March 2018.pdf
 

 

3. Accounts Receivable report Tami Love

Key Financial Ratios - Definitions.pdf
 

 

18 FTE REPORT - 031818.pdf
 

 

FY18 DAYS IN AR March 2018.pdf  

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data Tami Love

VI. Financial Report  

Agenda Finance Comm April 25, 2018.docx
 

 
I. Call Meeting to Order Taylor

Jones

Finance and Audit Comm Draft Minutes March 28 2018.doc
 

 

FY18 Capital Budget.pdf
 

 
IV. Building & Grounds Committee Report James

Horan

IT Report April 2018.docx
 

 

Meeting Book - Wednesday - April 25, 2018 Finance & Audit Committee Meeting

Agenda

Page 79 of 204



 

18 INVESTMENT SUMMARY 03-31-18.pdf
 

 

B. Approve Investment Report Tami Love

2. Title 25 County Voucher Ron
Cheese

3. Legal Summary Tami Love

4. Cash Disbursements Tami Love

1. Preliminary Bad Debt Ron
Cheese

FY18 County Maintenance & Title 25 Voucher-March.pdf
 

 

18 BOARD LEGAL EXPENSE HISTORY.pdf
 

 

C. Other Business
 

 

4. Budget Adherence Tami Love

18 DAYS OF CASH & CASH VS EXPENSES MARCH 2018.pdf
 

 

VII. New Business
 

 

FY18 CASH DISBURSEMENTS - March 2018.pdf
 

 

A. Financial Forum Discussions Taylor
Jones

VIII. Adjournment Taylor
Jones

Page 80 of 204



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
  

Wednesday ~ April 25, 2018  4:00 p.m.   Classrooms 1 & 2 
      

   Voting Members:     Non-Voting Members: 
  Taylor Jones, Chairman  

Marty Kelsey 
Irene Richardson 
Tami Love 
Jan Layne 

       Ron Cheese 
       Angel Bennett 
       Rich Tyler 
 

Kristy Nielson 
Kari Quickenden 
Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
Dr. Augusto Jamias 

  Guests:                        

 John Kolb, Commission 
 

 Jim Horan 
 

Leslie Taylor 

     

I. Call Meeting to Order      Taylor Jones 

II. Approve March 28th Meeting Minutes     Taylor Jones 

III. Capital Requests FY 18      Taylor Jones 

IV. Building Project Review      Jim Horan     

V. IT Report        Rich Tyler 

VI. Financial Report        

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data  Tami Love 

1.  Financial Statements     Tami Love 

2.  Statistics       Tami Love  

3.  Accounts Receivable report    Tami Love 

4.  Department Budget Adherence    Tami Love    

B. Approve Investment Report     Taylor Jones 

C. Other Business       

  1.  Preliminary Bad Debt      Ron Cheese 

  2.  Title 25 County Voucher     Ron Cheese 

  3.  Legal Summary      Tami Love 

  4.  Cash Disbursements     Tami Love 

VII.   New Business 

A. Financial Forum Discussion     Taylor Jones 

VIII. Adjournment         

        

Page 81 of 204



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

March 28, 2018 
 

 

Voting Members Present:  Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee 

Ms. Tami Love, CFO 

Ms. Jan Layne, Controller 

 

Voting Members Absent:  Mr. Taylor Jones, Trustee Chair 

     Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO 

 

Non-Voting Members Present: Dr. Kristy Nielson, CNO 

Mr. Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services 

Mr. Rich Tyler, Director of Information Technology 

Ms. Angel Bennett, Director of Materials Management 

Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
 

Non-Voting Members Absent: Dr. Augusto Jamias 

Ms. Kari Quickenden, CCO 

 
 

Guests:    Mr. Jim Horan, Facilities Director 

Mr. John Kolb, County Commissioner Liaison 

Ms. Leslie Taylor, Interim Clinic Operations Manager 

 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Kelsey called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone. He said Mr. Jones was unable to 

attend due to working off-site.  
 

Approve Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion to approve the meeting minutes of February 28, 2018, as presented was made by Ms. 

Love; second by Ms. Layne. Motion carried.  
 

Capital Requests FY 18 
 

Ms. Love reported there were no requests submitted for approval. Mr. Horan asked if there is 

room in the capital expenditure budget. Ms. Love said we have approximately $1.5M left, 

however we know the CT will be about $1.2M and I.T. is preparing a request they anticipate will 

be about $200K. Mr. Kelsey asked about the numbers in the acoustic tile quote and overage. Mr. 

Horan said this is important work because the ceiling is the smoke barrier. He said Mitchell was 

the low bid. Mr. Horan said we are not doing the basement work yet. 
 

Building and Grounds Committee Report 
 

Mr. Horan reviewed the report included in the meeting packet. Mr. Horan distributed a summary 

of his proposed FY19 capital expenditure budget. Mr. Kelsey said capital renewal in public 

buildings is a nationwide issue. 

 

Page 82 of 204



 

 

Minutes of the March 28, 2018 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 2 

IT Report 
 

Mr. Tyler reviewed the report included in the meeting packet.  
 

Financial Report 
 

Monthly Finance Statements & Statistical Data 
 

Ms. Love reviewed the narrative and financial highlights included in the meeting packet. Mr. 

Kelsey asked if the bottom line for operations is directly related to patient care. Ms. Love said 

just about everything is included in the bottom line. She said that when we budgeted revenue, we 

budgeted based on historical numbers. We put in a price increase of 5% and we are still falling 

under budget. Ms. Love said we are doing better in expenses. We are keeping them down but not 

enough to keep up with the loss of revenue. Ms. Love said we did not anticipate that steep of a 

drop. Mr. Cheese said Title 25 was inpatient before and in those budget numbers. Ms. Love said 

this was our first year with the University of Utah Health Plan. She said we are surprised with 

the increase in cost and we are working on looking into it. Mr. Kelsey said he has a request of the 

fiscal group. He said he would like to know if they would be willing to share by bullet point any 

critical financial trends they see that affect the hospital and the financial health or sustainability. 

He said not necessarily directly related to the financials but perhaps more global in nature, a 

broader sense of their judgment on favorable or unfavorable trends. What are you seeing over 

time? He said three to four bullet points under each category would work well. 

 

Approve Investment Report 
 

The motion to approve to forward to the full Board for review and consideration the investment 

report of $17,006,807.85 as presented was made by Ms. Love; second by Ms. Layne. Motion 

carried. Ms. Love said the investments are not bid out every month. If they are coming due, we 

roll them. Mr. Kelsey asked for more information on the investment process. He said the interest 

rate environment is changing. The rates seen are kind of low to him so he requested we 

investigate.  
 

Other Business 
 

Mr. Cheese distributed the preliminary bad debt information for review. Mr. Kelsey asked Mr. 

Cheese to review trends. Mr. Cheese said we used to be at 8.5-9%. We have dropped down to 

about 6%. Mr. Cheese said we have seen similar trends with our charity care. 

 

Mr. Cheese reported we have about $6K after discounts we are preparing to send to the County 

after month-end. We are paid in full by the County at this time. Mr. Cheese said we have about 

$140K with the State that we are trying to get them to pay. Mr. Cheese said they pay us a per 

diem rate and we end up getting about 20%. Ms. Love said she will meet with Mr. Cheese and 

project what will be left in the Title 25 budget. She will then contact the County to discuss what 

we want to do regarding a budget amendment. She said we need to have that to them by the 

beginning of May. We have to ask them to move funds from one bucket to another bucket. Ms. 

Love said the county has been good to reimburse for our maintenance requests.  

 

Ms. Love said the legal summary is year-to-date. She said we have been assured it will be much 

lower as we budget for next year. 

Page 83 of 204



 

 

Minutes of the March 28, 2018 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 3 

 

The Committee discussed pharmaceutical drug increases, in particular cancer drugs. Mr. Kelsey 

asked for more information on the agreement with Dr. Duck entered into by the former CEO. 

Mr. Kelsey asked about physician recruitment expenses. Ms. Love said the expenses are way 

down this year. She said they will increase due to hiring two groups contracted to help with some 

specialized searches. Ms. Love said she will provide additional information to Mr. Kelsey.  

 

New Business 
 

Wells Fargo Investments 

 

Ms. Love reviewed banking options she has been investigating. The Committee discussed the 

politics around making changes. Mr. Kelsey said if we see something we are in need of, we 

shouldn’t worry about the political side. He suggested Ms. Love contact Ms. Debbie Baker, 

WWCC Controller, to learn more about the process the college went through when they were 

making their changes. Ms. Love said we know we are trying to grow our cash so we are not sure 

if we want to push changes right now. She said we just want to start looking at options. Mr. Kolb 

said the Board needs to do what’s in the best interest of this organization. Mr. Kelsey agreed.  

 

Financial Forum Discussion 
 

Ms. Love said we are still working to schedule a budget workshop in May prior to the regular 

Finance and Audit Committee meeting.  

 

Mr. Kolb said for next year’s budget, he thinks there will be no issue with the same total amount 

requested by the Hospital. He said we just need to shift by category as desired. 

 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 
Submitted by Cindy Nelson 

 
 

Page 84 of 204



 YTD CAPITAL 

APPROVED 

 GRANT OR 

DONATION 

REIMBURSED 

 2018 

APPROVED 

BUDGET REMAINING YTD BALANCE

AS OF MARCH 2018 1,579,502.00   -                               2,000,000.00      420,498.00                                   

CAPITAL 

REQUEST # REQUESTED ITEM/REQUESTOR

 AMOUNT 

REQUESTED COMMENTS

FY18-22 Off-site  Back-up for IT 192,500.00      

Rich Tyler

TOTAL AMOUNT REQUESTED 192,500.00      -                               -                      

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE REQUESTS

WEDNESDAY ~ APRIL 25, 2018

Page 85 of 204



Page 86 of 204



Page 87 of 204



Page 88 of 204



Page 89 of 204



Page 90 of 204



Page 91 of 204



Page 92 of 204



Page 93 of 204



Page 94 of 204



Finance and Audit Committee 

IT report 

April 2018 

Rich Tyler 

1. The T-Systems migration is going well.  The hardware is ready and currently being built 

out by T-systems staff. 

2. The OBIX upgrade is going well.  We are currently still on schedule and are looking at a 

go-live date in June/July time frame. 

3. We continue to research and investigate an off-site backup solution.  We have been 

finalizing the details of the proposal and are working on gathering quotes for proposed 

purchase. 

4. We finished work on the immunization interface with the state and should be live on it 

by the end of April. 

5. We are still researching possible third party vendors that can provide penetration 

testing services as well as cyber-attack mitigation services. 

 

Page 95 of 204



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee   April 18, 2018 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

 

NARRATIVE TO MARCH 2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

THE BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line from operations for March was a gain of 

$589,963, compared to a gain of $358,658 in the budget.  This yields a 7.57% operating 

margin for the month compared to 4.74% in the budget. The YTD net operating gain is 

$350,413, compared to a gain of $1,604,434 in the budget.  This represents a YTD 

operating margin of 0.53% compared with 2.38% in the budget.   

 

The total net gain for the month was $784,508, compared to a gain of $553,763 in the 

budget.  The YTD total net gain is $2,477,902, compared to a gain of $3,360,379.  This 

represents a YTD total profit margin of 3.78% compared with 4.98% in the budget.  

 

Annual Debt Service Coverage came in at 3.49.  The existing bond covenants require that 

we maintain Debt Service Coverage of 1.25 for compliance.   

 

VOLUME.  Average inpatient census for the month was 14.8; over budget by 1.1. YTD 

average census is 11.7 compared to 18 in the budget and prior year. 

 

Inpatient surgeries were 5 over budget at 45 and outpatient surgeries were 10 under 

budget at 143.   There were 6,716 outpatient visits, under budget by 781.     

 

Total ER visits were 1,377, which was over budget by 189.  There were 55 newborns in 

March, under budget by 16. Births are over budget by 1 year to date.     

  

REVENUE.  Revenue for the month was $14,256,134, over budget by $663,245.  

Inpatient revenue was over budget by $189,400, outpatient revenue was over budget by 

$450,907 and the employed Provider Clinic was over budget by $22,938. 

 

YTD total revenue was $119,201,599, under budget by $3,061,271.  Inpatient revenue is 

under budget by $10,300,780, outpatient revenue is over budget by $8,723,401 and the 

Provider Clinic is under budget by $1,483,892.  March resulted in the highest gross 

revenue month in history.   

 

Net patient revenue for the month was $7,674,731, over budget by $255,849.  YTD net 

patient revenue was $63,758,347, under budget by $2,300,047.   

 

Deductions from revenue were booked at 46.2% for March compared to 45.4% in the 

budget.  YTD deductions from revenue are 46.5%, compared to 46% in the budget and 

44.7% for the same period in FY 2017.    

 

Page 96 of 204



 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $7,207,378 under budget by $3,193.   

Salary & Wage, Benefits, Insurance and Depreciation were under budget for March.  The 

following categories were over budget for March: 

 

Contract Labor – This expense is over budget by $44,526. Behavior Health, 

Surgery, Dialysis, Emergency Room and Ultrasound are over budget for the 

month.  

Physician Fees – This expense is over budget by $65,316.  Locum tenens fees for 

Pediatrics, Anesthesia and Orthopedics are over budget. 

Supplies – This expense is over budget by $49,276.   Radioactive material, Lab 

supplies, Med/Surg supplies, Drugs and Minor equipment are over budget. 

Utilities – This expense is over budget by $17,935.  Fuel and telephone expense 

are both over budget. 

Repairs & Maintenance - This expense is over budget by $16,432.  Contract 

maintenance and Bio Med maintenance are over budget for the month. 

Other Operating – This expense is over budget by $43,907.  Physician 

recruitment and Education & Travel are over budget. 

Leases and Rentals – This expense is over budget by $831.  Equipment rent 

lease is over budget for the month. 

 

Monthly expenses remained under budget even with the high revenue month.  Through 

nine months, the daily cash expense is at $216,000, down from a high of $236,000 in last 

fiscal year. 

 

BALANCE SHEET.  Operating cash at month end was $15,606,539, and increase of 

$291,734 from February.  Collections for the month of March were $6,105,390.  The 

Days of Cash on Hand increased in March to 116, up one day from February.  The 

existing bond covenants require that we maintain 75 days of cash on hand for 

compliance.   

   

Gross receivables at month end were $22,568,750, up $1,649,302 from the prior month.  

Net patient receivables at month end were $10,544,739, up $222,129 from last month.  

Days in Receivables are 48 for March, up 2 days from February.  

 

OUTLOOK FOR APRIL.  Gross revenue is projected to come in right at budget in the 

Hospital and slightly under budget for the Clinic. Patient days, admits and discharges are 

all projecting to come in under budget.  Births are projecting to come in at budget. 

Outpatient services, including ER visits, are projecting to be over budget in March. Gross 

patient revenue is projecting to come in at $13.2M, which is under budget with net 

revenue projecting to $7.1M. Collections are projecting to come in at $5.8M, which is 

under budget.  

 

TRENDS IN HEALTH CARE FINANCE.   

Supply Chain – Nationwide, supplies represent the second largest expense after 

labor costs.  With growing shortages of medical supplies and drugs, health care 

facilities are focusing on supply chain including automation, physician preference 

and inventory levels.  We are in the process of implementing a “2 bin” system in 

surgical services.  This will allow us to be more efficient with inventory levels 

Page 97 of 204



which in turn will decrease outdated and unused supplies.  Through nine months, 

outdated and unused supplies are projecting to be $100,000 less than the prior 

year.  We have also decreased inventory levels in surgery and central supply by 

$37,000 year to date.  Once we have the new system working effectively in the 

OR we hope to implement the system in other areas of the hospital, including the 

medical floors, emergency department and ultimately in central supply. 

 

Revenue Cycle challenges – With the rise in popularity of high-deductible, less 

expensive health plans, health care facilities are forced to rely more on revenue 

from patients.  This means we must focus on how to collect dollars from patients 

to maximize reimbursement.  While there is a lot of new technology being 

offered, we must be cautious of what would be meaningful, affordable and have a 

return on investment.  We are currently looking at different proposals that will 

automate cash posting and assist in reconciling payments.  We are also exploring 

the opportunity to utilize new software to improve our efficiency in pre-

authorization of services by automating the process. 

 

Page 98 of 204



Page 99 of 204



Page 100 of 204



Page 101 of 204



Page 102 of 204



Page 103 of 204



Page 104 of 204



Page 105 of 204



Page 106 of 204



Page 107 of 204



Page 108 of 204



Page 109 of 204



Page 110 of 204



Page 111 of 204



Page 112 of 204



Page 113 of 204



Page 114 of 204



JULY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            9,938.82 

Medical Records               919.99 

Document Copy Service               140.25 

Pharmacy sales 14.22                

Prenatal Reimbursement                (31.88)

HPSA          35,411.30 

PALS Class               110.00 

BLS Classes               279.00 

Vending machine commissions               433.32 

Hampton & Newman Deposition               500.00 

Interlare            1,819.62 

Lifeline reclass                (40.00)

Reduction SCHHC (from Corrected Reversal)          (1,110.56)

Pacific Steel                  33.21 

Sports Physicals            1,025.00 

County Maintenance Fund            1,187.70 

UOFU Payment  - sent to wrong venue               141.55 

Reverse Sw. Peds Dup Inv.          (2,100.00)

Solvay Occupation Med retainer 900.00              

Castle Rehab Transport 780.00              

Rocky Mountain Home Care 80.00                

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Foundation Reimbursement Pointer 2,715.00          

Jim Bridger Physician Services 14,875.00        

Mission at Castle Rock Physician Services-Reverse Dup 3,846.00          

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,150.00        

Shriners Hospital 346.36              

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 21,222.87        

Cafeteria sales 23,749.88        

July Totals 133,136.65   133,136.65          

AUGUST MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            9,750.93 

Medical Records               113.20 

Document Copy Service                  20.00 

Radiology Film Copies                    5.00 

HPSA               604.84 

BLS Classes               155.00 

Black Butte Coal               494.11 

Central Supply                  34.29 

Disproportionate Share               179.00 

Pacific Steel               169.02 

BCBS Refund Check            1,774.28 

Sports Physicals            1,300.00 

County Maintenance Fund               512.64 

UOFU Payment  - sent to wrong venue will be reversed               206.00 

Solvay Occupation Med retainer               900.00 

Castle Rehab Lab Courier 260.00              

Prenatal Classes 60.00                

Jim Bridger Retainer 1,600.00          

Jim Bridger Physician Services 16,480.00        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 13,050.00        

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 18,438.39        

Cafeteria sales 32,323.35        

August Totals 98,430.05     231,566.70          

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE - Detail

YEAR TO DATE JANUARY 2018

Page 115 of 204



SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            7,161.16 

Medical Records               628.70 

Radiology Film Copies                    5.00 

Pharmacy sales                  86.05 

ACLS/BLS Classes               555.00 

HEALTH CARE SERVICES                    0.03 

Reclass Black Lung/Clinic              (494.11)

Central Supply               626.68 

Meaningful Use          19,208.52 

Interlare          12,489.95 

BCBS Refund Check              (747.80)

U OF U Payment  - sent to us by mistake.                  41.20 

Sports Physicals               100.00 

County Maintenance Fund          10,297.70 

Vending Machine Refunds               158.99 

Shriners               346.36 

Solvay Occupation Med retainer               900.00 

Castle Rock            3,749.85 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Jim Bridger Physician Services 11,730.00        

Sweetwater Peds 1,280.00          

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 13,050.00        

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 23,604.96        

Foundation 1,123.66          

Cafeteria sales 25,319.18        

SEPTEMBER Totals 132,021.08   363,587.78          

OCTOBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            7,266.90 

Medical Records               559.20 

Pharmacy sales                  77.98 

ACLS/BLS/PALS Classes               186.00 

Prenatal Classes                  99.22 

Cache Valley Oil Rebate                  10.00 

Castle Rock Lab Courier               260.00 

Affiliated Insurance Claim          44,949.01 

HPSA          30,730.96 

Law Office Cullmore                  25.00 

Interlare            2,714.30 

County Maintenance Fund          43,489.18 

Vending machine commissions               663.13 

Shriners               346.36 

Solvay Occupation Med retainer               900.00 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Castle Rock            2,403.95 

Jim Bridger Physician Services 12,230.00        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,150.00        

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 25,979.19        

Cafeteria sales 37,186.41        

OCTOBER Totals 226,026.79   589,614.57          

NOVEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income          14,110.32 

Medical Records                  80.85 

Prenatal Classes               136.10 

Castle Rock Lab Courier               260.00 

BCBS take back              (206.00)

Inmar Rebates               127.29 

Red Tie Gala            2,300.00 

Supplies                    3.72 

Copies                  40.00 

Grants              (393.81)

Page 116 of 204



Rocky Mountain Home Care               480.00 

HPSA               335.04 

County Maintenance Fund       269,311.46 

Jim Bridger Retainer 1,600.00          

Castle Rock            2,980.65 

Jim Bridger Physician Services 10,412.50        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,150.00        

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 17,172.80        

Cafeteria sales 26,973.80        

NOVEMBER Totals 360,874.72   950,489.29          

DECEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            9,195.29 

Medical Records               487.70 

Pharmacy sales                  36.24 

BLS Classes               159.00 

Cache Valley Oil Rebate                  10.00 

Pacific Steel                  37.79 

WWB Comission               158.14 

BCBS               333.40 

Disproportionate share          46,082.11 

Grants              (180.89)

Pacificorp Rebate          16,997.90 

Murance & Bostwock               320.36 

Red Tie Gala            2,918.00 

Foundation - Tree of Light                  20.00 

County Maintenance Fund            2,352.82 

County Maintenance Fund          43,000.00 

Rocky Mountain Home Care               400.00 

Shriners               346.36 

Solvay            1,800.00 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Jim Bridger Physician Services 9,860.00          

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 9,000.00          

Castle Rock            2,211.45 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter-November 24,407.63        

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter-December 27,000.00        

Cafeteria sales 22,088.27        

DECEMBER Totals 219,841.57   1,170,330.86      

JANUARY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            9,171.37 

Medical Records               127.00 

Pharmacy sales                  13.92 

Document Copy Service                  88.87 

Radiology Film                    5.00 

Prenatal Classes               100.86 

University of Washington            3,000.00 

Wind River Vending               172.32 

WWB Comission               576.39 

Supplies               393.39 

Interlare               358.83 

Red Tie Gala            3,175.00 

HPSA          32,359.41 

Sports Physicals                  50.00 

Flu Clinic            4,905.00 

E-Waste                  10.00 

BCBS take back              (101.00)

County Maintenance Fund        (43,000.00)

County Maintenance Fund          43,689.71 

Castle Rock-PACS Storage            2,224.00 

Lab Courier               520.00 

Shriners               346.36 

Solvay               900.00 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Page 117 of 204



Jim Bridger Physician Services 13,302.50        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,750.00        

Castle Rock            3,076.80 

Sage View            4,800.00 

Foundation          37,084.87 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter- December 

Accrual        (27,000.00)

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter- December          27,229.15 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - January 25,799.74        

Catering/Dietary 8,142.00          

Cafeteria sales 34,758.07        

JANUARY Totals 202,829.56   1,373,160.42      

FEBRUARY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income          14,128.42 

Medical Records            1,143.10 

Pharmacy sales                  27.68 

Radiology Film                    5.00 

WWB Comission               131.67 

Coca Cola Commission               131.48 

Supplies            2,278.81 

Reclass Rent              (393.39)

Red Tie Gala          46,886.00 

Reimburse Foundation/Red Tie Gala        (55,299.00)

HPSA               198.20 

Airmed            3,223.02 

Lab Courier               260.00 

Foundation          42,429.96 

Rocky Mountain Home Care                  80.00 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Jim Bridger Physician Services 11,677.50        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 14,400.00        

Castle Rock            2,884.50 

Sage View            2,400.00 

County Maintenance Fund       100,352.13 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - January 34,792.80        

Catering/Dietary 1,696.20          

Cafeteria sales 22,122.61        

FEBRUARY Totals 246,356.69   1,619,517.11      

MARCH MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income          11,261.52 

Medical Records               282.90 

Pharmacy sales                  76.64 

BLS Classes               135.00 

Prenatal Classes               230.76 

Interlare          10,286.96 

CASTLE ROCK/PACS STORAGE               556.00 

Supplies               263.21 

Grants              (340.79)

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Jim Bridger Physician Services 13,302.50        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,150.00        

Castle Rock            2,211.45 

Castle Rock-JAN ADJ                  96.15 

Sage View            2,400.00 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - MARCH 31,370.60        

Catering/Dietary 8,760.00          

Cafeteria sales 25,766.39        

MARCH Totals 122,609.29   1,742,126.40      

Page 118 of 204



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee    April 18, 2018 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

PROVIDER CLINIC – MARCH 2018    

 

THE CLINIC BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line for the Provider Clinic for March 

was a loss of $446,993, compared to a loss of $575,263 in the budget. The YTD net 

operating loss is $5,470,961, compared to a loss of $5,603,732 in the budget.   

 

VOLUME.  Total visits were 4,795 for March, under budget by 217 visits. YTD patient 

visits are 40,470, under budget by 3,596 visits. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the Clinic for March was $1,566,309, over budget by $22,938.    

YTD revenue was $12,093,619, under budget by $1,483,891.  The Clinic physicians also 

generate hospital revenue in addition to their office revenue.  This is called enterprise 

revenue, which consists of various sources, including Lab, Medical Imaging and Surgery.  

The amount of gross enterprise revenue generated for March from the Clinic is 

$4,144,599.  This equates to $2,238,083 of net enterprise revenue with an impact to the 

bottom line from enterprise revenue of $173,004.  The gross enterprise revenue 

represents 29.1% of the total Hospital revenue for March.    

 

Net patient revenue for the Clinic for March was $852,694, under budget by $61,131.  

YTD net patient revenue was $6,554,620, which was under budget by $1,089,176.   

 

Deductions from revenue for the Clinic were booked at 45.6% for March.  In March, the 

YTD payer mix was as follows; Commercial Insurance and Blue Cross consisted of 

56.2% of revenue, Medicare and Medicaid consisted of 37.8% of revenue and Self Pay 

consisted of 5.4% of revenue. 

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $1,365,018, which was under budget 

by $176,070.   YTD expenses were $12,564,391, which was under budget by $1,151,137. 

The majority of the expenses consist of Salaries and Benefits; which are about 83.9% of 

YTD total expenses.  The following categories were over budget for March: 

Physician Fees – This expense is over budget by $48,956.  Locum tenens fees for 

Pediatrics are over budget. 

Other Operating Expenses - This expense is over budget by $14,469.  Education 

& Travel and Pharmacy Floor expense are over budget. 

 

OVERALL ASSESSMENT.   The Provider Clinic revenue plus enterprise revenue 

makes up 40.1% of total hospital gross patient revenue for March.    

Page 119 of 204



Page 120 of 204



Page 121 of 204



Page 122 of 204



Page 123 of 204



Page 124 of 204



Page 125 of 204



Page 126 of 204



Page 127 of 204



Page 128 of 204



Page 129 of 204



Page 130 of 204



Page 131 of 204



Page 132 of 204



Page 133 of 204



Page 134 of 204



Page 135 of 204



Page 136 of 204



Page 137 of 204



Page 138 of 204



Page 139 of 204



Page 140 of 204



Page 141 of 204



Page 142 of 204



Page 143 of 204



Page 144 of 204



18 Board Graphs March 4/18/2018 8:50 AM

   MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
   "DASHBOARD" GRAPHS

MARCH 2018

  FYE 2017 ACTUAL   FYE 2018 BUDGET   FYE 2018 ACTUAL

AVERAGE ACUTE CENSUS ER IP+OP VISITS

INPATIENT CHARGES OUTPATIENT CHARGES

TOTAL NET OPERATING REVENUE OPERATING EXPENSE

AVERAGE CHARGE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY AVERAGE CHARGE PER OUTPATIENT VISIT (Inc. ER)

AVERAGE NET OPERATING REVENUE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY    AVERAGE OPERATING EXPENSE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY

0

5

10

15

20

25

0
200
400
600
800

1,000
1,200
1,400
1,600
1,800

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000
$5,000,000

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$0
$100
$200
$300
$400
$500
$600
$700
$800
$900

$1,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

Page 145 of 204



STATISTICS Actual Budget PY YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mar-18 Mar-18 Mar-17 Mar-18 Mar-17 Mar-16 Mar-15

Volumes:
Case Mix

Medicare 1.3652 1.4474 1.4474 1.3072 1.4585 1.3938 1.2628
All payers 0.8253 0.9618 0.9618 0.8713 0.8731 0.8498 0.9309

Admissions
Med 72 69 69 536 753 782 850
ICU 30 30 30 219 286 269 311
Surgery 18 4 4 62 84 93 108
OB 53 37 37 392 397 428 417
Newborn 52 38 38 386 388 415 392

Total Admissions 225 178 178 1,595 1,908 1,987 2,078

Discharges
Med 89 88 88 631 874 846 876
ICU 14 12 12 105 125 161 218
Surgery 16 10 10 79 121 134 175
OB 55 39 39 392 394 427 416
Newborn 55 39 39 388 387 417 390

Total Discharges 229 188 188 1,595 1,901 1,985 2,075

Patient Days:
Med 274 268 268 1,824 3,224 3,130 2,814
ICU 52 69 69 445 697 732 1,024
Surgery 45 22 22 288 347 355 493
OB 89 68 68 653 665 697 663
Newborn 88 63 63 670 613 634 577

Total Patient Days 548 490 490 3,880 5,546 5,548 5,571

Observation Bed Days 78 100 100 1,014 918 726 587

Outpatient Statistics:
IP Surgeries 45 40 40 271 331 309 321
OP Surgeries 143 153 153 1,346 1,341 1,342 1,306

0 0
Surgery Statistics:

X-ray 730 760 760 6,725 6,607 6,634 6,560
Mammography 134 138 138 1,269 1,245 1,426 1,441
Ultrasound 334 280 280 2,675 2,416 2,409 2,375
Cat Scan 442 418 418 3,841 3,568 3,561 3,017
MRI 113 131 131 987 911 954 1,011
Nuclear Medicine 41 55 55 430 351 337 234
PET Scan 4 13 13 87 85 69 63
Laboratory 2,664 3,412 3,412 22,524 27,472 25,178 23,714
Histology 185 87 87 1,454 1,150 1,380 1,242
Respiratory Therapy 250 276 276 2,432 2,566 2,139 2,036
Cardiovascular 456 441 441 3,981 4,073 4,237 3,648
Sleep Lab 32 40 40 281 253 178 155
Cardiac Rehab 428 499 499 3,147 3,823 3,983 3,581
Physical Therapy 124 249 249 1,494 2,055 2,097 2,703
Dialysis 368 295 295 2,892 2,259 2,422 2,387
Medical Oncology 170 178 178 1,524 1,617 1,721 1,188
Radiation Oncology 241 225 225 2,254 2,395 2,556 1,548
Total Outpatients Visits 6,716 7,497 7,497 57,997 62,846 61,281 56,903

Clinic Visits - Primary Care 4,384 4,419 4,593 36,558 39,844 52,883 47,332
Clinic Visits - Specialty Clinics 411 593 633 3,712 5,143 4,537 4,431

ER visits admitted 152 147 147 1,261 1,377 1,310 1,366
ER visits Discharged 1,225 1,041 1,041 11,026 11,084 11,368 11,568
Total ER visits 1,377 1,188 1,188 12,287 12,461 12,678 12,934

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
MARCH 2018

Page 146 of 204



18 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 1 of 6 4/21/2018 7:44 AM

                          MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

 Variance
PPE 2/4/2018 2/18/2018 3/4/2018 3/18/2018 Variance YTD from budget

BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease
AVG CENSUS 18.00 13.9 10.2 13.1 15.6 (2.4)               2.50                -                       11.5 (6.5)
ER VISITS (Avg Day) 46                  47.4 43.2 43.0 44.0 (1.5)               1.00                -                       44.5 (1.1)
SURGERIES (IP+OP) 84                  69 73 65 78 (6.2)               13.00              -                       1473.0
BIRTHS 20                  18 21 13 27 7.2                 14.00              -                       369.0
CHARGES -IP  $000 1,860            1463 1310 1315 1773 (87.0)             458.00           -                       24944.0
                 -OP $000 4,416            4765 4530 4645 4297 (119.0)           -                  348.00                88079.0
                 -TOTAL $000 6,276            6228 5840 5960 6070 (206.0)           110.00           -                       113023.0
Adjusted Patient Days 850                826                 637                 829                 746                 (104.0)           -                  83.07                   13912.9

Paid FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 30.8           21.9            20.4            23.4            23.3            (7.5)               -                  0.18                     23.6 (7.2)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 8.0             6.0              3.1              8.8              4.2              (3.8)               -                  4.60                     6.5 (1.5)
610 OB FLOOR 5.9             5.8              5.5              5.2              5.9              0.0                 0.72                -                       5.6 (0.3)
611 NURSERY 7.3             7.5              7.2              6.6              7.4              0.1                 0.77                -                       7.0 (0.3)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 6.1             5.0              4.9              4.7              5.7              (0.5)               0.95                -                       5.6 (0.5)
620 ICU 13.9           14.7            14.3            14.8            13.7            (0.2)               -                  1.16                     13.5 (0.4)
630 OR 13.3           11.9            12.3            12.6            12.8            (0.5)               0.20                -                       13.9 0.6
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 7.1             6.0              5.2              5.9              6.2              (0.9)               0.33                -                       6.1 (1.0)
633 RECOVERY 2.0             3.1              3.0              4.5              4.5              2.5                 0.08                -                       3.0 1.0
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3.1             2.9              2.7              3.0              2.9              (0.2)               -                  0.13                     2.9 (0.2)
640 DIALYSIS 5.0             5.2              6.2              5.1              6.0              1.0                 0.90                -                       5.0 (0.0)
650 ER 25.6           23.8            26.1            25.6            22.1            (3.5)               -                  3.45                     24.7 (0.9)
651 TRAUMA 1.0             2.0              2.1              2.2              2.0              1.0                 -                  0.20                     1.7 0.7
652 SANE 0.5             1.2              0.8              1.2              1.3              0.8                 0.08                -                       1.1 0.6
660 RADIATION ONC 6.6             5.9              6.0              6.0              6.0              (0.6)               0.00                -                       6.1 (0.5)
661 MEDICAL ONC 5.5             4.3              5.2              5.2              5.3              (0.2)               0.07                -                       4.8 (0.7)
700 LABORATORY 29.5           28.9            28.8            29.1            30.8            1.3                 1.74                -                       29.5 0.0
701 HISTOLOGY 2.0             1.9              1.9              2.0              1.1              (0.9)               -                  0.82                     1.9 (0.1)
702 BLOOD BANK 1.0             1.2              1.0              1.0              1.1              0.1                 0.13                -                       1.0 0.0
710 RADIOLOGY 7.7             9.9              9.5              9.5              8.9              1.2                 -                  0.63                     9.2 1.5
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 2.0             1.0              1.1              1.0              1.2              (0.8)               0.17                -                       1.1 (0.9)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.6             5.3              5.4              3.9              3.5              (0.1)               -                  0.38                     4.4 0.8
713 NUC MED 1.9             1.6              1.9              1.9              1.7              (0.2)               -                  0.23                     1.7 (0.2)
714 CAT SCAN 5.1             4.2              4.8              4.3              4.6              (0.5)               0.35                -                       4.5 (0.6)
715 MRI 1.0             2.2              1.8              2.0              1.9              0.9                 -                  0.08                     1.3 0.3
716 PET SCAN 0.1             -              -              -              0.1              0.0                 0.11                -                       0.1 (0.0)
720 RESPIRATORY 6.1             5.5              5.5              5.5              5.2              (0.9)               -                  0.30                     5.5 (0.6)
721 SLEEP LAB 1.8             1.7              1.6              1.8              2.1              0.3                 0.32                -                       1.6 (0.2)
722 CARDIO 2.8             2.9              2.9              2.8              2.8              (0.0)               -                  0.06                     2.8 0.0
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.4             2.3              2.3              2.3              2.3              (0.1)               0.06                -                       2.3 (0.1)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 4.0             3.5              3.4              3.5              3.4              (0.6)               -                  0.05                     3.6 (0.4)
780 EDUCATION 2.5             2.2              1.8              2.2              2.0              (0.5)               -                  0.23                     2.2 (0.3)
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                -                  -                       1.0 0.0
782 QUALITY 5.5             3.0              2.4              4.2              3.3              (2.2)               -                  0.85                     4.4 (1.1)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.0             2.1              1.8              1.9              1.4              0.4                 -                  0.51                     1.6 0.6
784 ACCREDITATION 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              (0.0)               -                  0.03                     2.0 (0.0)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                -                  0.04                     3.0 0.0
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 11.7           13.1            12.6            12.8            12.8            1.1                 -                  0.01                     12.5 0.8
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 5.0             4.2              4.2              4.4              4.4              (0.6)               0.02                -                       4.3 (0.7)
800 MAINTENANCE 11.0           11.1            10.2            10.3            10.0            (1.0)               -                  0.22                     10.7 (0.3)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 23.5           22.8            22.6            22.7            24.3            0.8                 1.60                -                       23.5 0.0
802 LAUNDRY 6.5             7.8              7.6              7.8              7.4              0.9                 -                  0.44                     6.1 (0.4)
803 BIO MED 2.0             1.1              1.0              1.1              1.0              (1.0)               -                  0.07                     1.0 (1.0)
810 SECURITY 8.1             7.2              7.6              8.1              9.3              1.2                 1.29                -                       7.7 (0.4)
850 PURCHASING 5.0             5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              -                -                  0.00                     5.0 (0.0)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                -                  -                       3.0 0.0
870 DIETARY 17.6           17.3            16.1            15.2            15.8            (1.8)               0.65                -                       16.8 (0.8)
871 DIETICIANS 1.3             0.9              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)               -                  -                       1.3 0.0
900 ADMINISTRATION 6.0             6.0              6.0              6.0              6.0              -                -                  -                       5.7 (0.3)
901 COMM SVC 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                -                  -                       1.0 (0.0)
902 MED STAFF SVC 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              -                -                  -                       2.0 0.0
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.5             1.9              1.7              1.8              1.0              (0.5)               -                  0.78                     1.3 (0.2)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                -                  -                       1.0 0.0
905 NURSING ADMIN 5.3             4.9              5.4              4.7              5.0              (0.3)               0.32                -                       5.2 (0.1)
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                -                  -                       1.0 0.0
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 8.0             7.1              7.1              7.2              7.1              (0.9)               -                  0.09                     7.6 (0.4)
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.7             4.5              4.7              4.6              5.4              0.7                 0.86                -                       4.3 (0.4)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 5.0             3.8              4.3              4.8              4.8              (0.2)               -                  0.01                     4.5 (0.5)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14.8           13.2            13.2            15.6            13.4            (1.4)               -                  2.17                     14.4 (0.4)
941 ADMITTING 13.4           13.8            14.1            13.9            14.4            1.0                 0.49                -                       14.3 0.9
942 COMMUNICATION 2.9             2.3              3.3              2.9              2.7              (0.1)               -                  0.15                     2.8 (0.0)
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4.0             4.0              4.0              4.0              4.0              0.0                 -                  0.02                     3.9 (0.1)
949 DENKER 3.8             4.0              3.6              2.8              3.0              (0.8)               0.20                -                       3.8 (0.0)
950 OLIVER 3.7             3.0              2.9              3.1              3.1              (0.6)               0.04                -                       3.0 (0.7)
951 JOHNSON 4.3             -              -              -              -              (4.3)               -                  -                       1.5 (2.8)

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

Page 147 of 204



18 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 2 of 6 4/21/2018 7:44 AM

PPE 2/4/2018 2/18/2018 3/4/2018 3/18/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

953 STEWART 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                -                  -                       0.5 (0.5)
954 WHEELER 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              (0.0)               -                  0.01                     1.9 (0.1)
955 CHOU 1.0             -              -              -              -              (1.0)               -                  -                       0.3 (0.7)
956 KATTAN 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.6              1.5              (0.5)               -                  0.04                     1.8 (0.2)
958 VERONESE 2.0             1.5              1.5              1.5              1.2              (0.8)               -                  0.35                     1.2 (0.8)
959 GREWAL 2.0             2.0              2.1              2.1              2.0              -                -                  0.06                     2.0 (0.0)
960 SANDERS 2.0             3.4              2.2              2.1              2.2              0.2                 0.09                -                       2.2 0.2
961 DANSIE 1.5             2.1              2.1              2.1              2.0              0.5                 -                  0.06                     2.1 0.6
962 BOWERS 1.5             1.6              1.6              1.6              1.6              0.1                 -                  0.05                     1.7 0.2
963 LONG 1.5             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.8              (0.7)               -                  0.10                     1.1 (0.4)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                -                  -                       1.0 0.0
965 DOLCE 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                -                  -                       1.0 (0.0)
966 OCC MED 2.0             1.2              1.2              1.3              1.3              (0.7)               0.01                -                       1.6 (0.4)
968 GILMARTIN 2.0             -              -              -              -              (2.0)               -                  -                       0.6 (1.4)
969 PAWAR 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.1              2.0              -                -                  0.05                     2.0 0.0
970 CROFTS 1.3             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)               -                  -                       1.0 (0.3)
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 1.5             1.9              1.9              1.9              1.9              0.4                 0.02                -                       1.6 0.1
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 1.5             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (0.6)               -                  -                       1.0 (0.5)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 24.9           25.0            25.1            26.3            26.3            1.4                 -                  0.02                     21.4 (3.5)
975 NEUPANE 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)               -                  -                       1.6 (0.4)
976 LEHMAN 1.5             0.8              0.8              0.8              0.9              (0.6)               0.10                -                       0.9 (0.6)
978 HOSPITALIST 4.2             4.2              4.2              4.2              4.2              -                -                  -                       4.6 0.4
981 CROFT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                -                  -                       1.1 0.1
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                -                  -                       0.8 (0.2)
983 MACK 1.0             1.0              5.2              -              -              (1.0)               -                  -                       1.1 0.1
984 FRANKS 1.3             -              -              -              -              (1.3)               -                  -                       0.6 (0.7)
985 NELSON -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       0.0 0.0
986 BONGIORNO 1.0             -              -              -              -              (1.0)               -                  -                       0.3 (0.7)
988 CURRY 3.5             3.6              3.7              3.6              3.7              0.2                 0.10                -                       3.7 0.2
989 SHAMO -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       0.0 0.0
991 JAMIAS 1.3             1.6              1.6              1.6              1.6              0.3                 -                  0.02                     1.3 0.0
992 ASPER 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                -                  -                       1.1 0.1
993 LIU 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              -                -                  0.01                     2.0 0.0
994 DUCK 1.5             1.6              0.5              1.6              0.3              (1.2)               -                  1.24                     0.9 (0.6)
995 A. BROWN 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)               -                  -                       1.9 (0.1)
996 SARETTE 0.6             0.4              1.0              -              -              (0.6)               -                  -                       0.4 (0.3)

TOTAL Paid FTEs 483.4         449.0          447.5          456.2          449.1          (34.3)          -                  7.11                     453.2           (30.2)            
TOTAL WORKED FTEs 439.9         426.9          411.1          420.0          416.9          (23.0)          -                  3.06                     408.6           (31.3)            

WORKED % Paid 91% 95% 92% 92% 93% 2% 0.01                -                       90% (0.0)                  

CONTRACT FTES (Inc above) 3.0 9.2 5.4 8.1 4.7 1.7             -              3.39                9.5               6.5               

GROSS EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 1,599,017  1,385,883   1,460,683   1,360,863   1,367,559   (231,458)    6,695.75        -                       26,903,619    

 Average Employee Hourly Rate $41.35 $38.58 $40.80 $37.29 $38.07 ($3.28) 0.78                -                       39.90           (1.45)            

Benchmark Paid FTEs 6.63           7.61            9.83            7.70            8.42            1.79           0.72            -                  8.66 2.03             
per  Adj. Occupied Bed (APD)

WORKED FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 28.0           20.1            17.9            21.6            21.6            (6.4)               0.03                -                       21.3 (6.7)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 7.3             7.4              3.0              7.9              4.2              (3.1)               -                  3.73                     6.2 (1.1)
610 OB FLOOR 5.4             5.7              4.8              4.6              5.9              0.5                 1.32                -                       5.1 (0.3)
611 NURSERY 6.6             7.0              7.0              5.9              6.9              0.3                 1.01                -                       6.4 (0.3)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 5.6             5.0              4.6              4.3              5.7              0.1                 1.32                -                       5.3 (0.3)
620 ICU 12.6           14.0            13.7            13.8            13.0            0.4                 -                  0.76                     12.1 (0.6)
630 OR 12.1           11.5            11.9            12.1            12.2            0.1                 0.11                -                       12.8 0.7
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.5             5.8              4.5              5.3              5.2              (1.2)               -                  0.03                     5.4 (1.1)
633 RECOVERY 1.8             3.0              2.9              4.2              4.1              2.3                 -                  0.02                     2.7 0.8
634 CENTRAL STERILE 2.8             2.8              2.4              3.0              2.8              0.0                 -                  0.13                     2.6 (0.2)
640 DIALYSIS 4.6             5.2              6.1              5.1              6.0              1.4                 0.90                -                       4.7 0.1
650 ER 23.3           22.3            20.3            23.8            20.8            (2.5)               -                  3.00                     22.4 (0.9)
651 TRAUMA 0.9             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              1.1                 0.00                -                       1.6 0.6
652 SANE 0.5             1.2              0.8              1.2              1.3              0.8                 0.08                -                       1.0 0.5
660 RADIATION ONC 6.0             5.8              5.8              5.3              5.9              (0.1)               0.63                -                       5.4 (0.6)
661 MEDICAL ONC 5.0             4.2              5.0              4.7              5.0              0.0                 0.33                -                       4.3 (0.7)
700 LABORATORY 26.8           26.2            26.9            24.9            25.9            (0.9)               1.05                -                       26.1 (0.7)
701 HISTOLOGY 1.8             1.9              1.8              1.2              1.0              (0.8)               -                  0.20                     1.7 (0.1)
702 BLOOD BANK 0.9             1.2              1.0              1.0              1.1              0.2                 0.13                -                       1.0 0.1

Page 148 of 204



18 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 3 of 6 4/21/2018 7:44 AM

PPE 2/4/2018 2/18/2018 3/4/2018 3/18/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

710 RADIOLOGY 7.0             9.7              9.2              9.2              7.8              0.8                 -                  1.43                     8.3 1.3
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.8             1.0              1.1              1.0              1.2              (0.6)               0.17                -                       1.0 (0.8)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.3             5.1              5.2              3.5              3.4              0.1                 -                  0.09                     4.0 0.8
713 NUC MED 1.7             1.4              1.9              1.3              1.6              (0.2)               0.24                -                       1.5 (0.2)
714 CAT SCAN 4.6             4.2              3.8              4.3              4.1              (0.5)               -                  0.14                     4.1 (0.5)
715 MRI 0.9             2.1              1.8              1.8              1.7              0.8                 -                  0.08                     1.2 0.3
716 PET SCAN 0.1             -              -              -              0.1              0.0                 0.11                -                       0.1 (0.0)
720 RESPIRATORY 5.6             5.2              5.0              5.0              4.8              (0.7)               -                  0.14                     4.9 (0.6)
721 SLEEP LAB 1.6             1.7              1.6              1.8              2.1              0.5                 0.32                -                       1.5 (0.2)
722 CARDIO 2.5             2.6              2.7              2.4              2.7              0.1                 0.27                -                       2.5 (0.1)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.2             2.2              2.1              2.1              2.0              (0.2)               -                  0.09                     2.1 (0.1)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.6             3.4              3.1              3.3              2.7              (0.9)               -                  0.63                     3.2 (0.5)
780 PATIENT ED 2.3             2.1              1.8              2.1              1.6              (0.7)               -                  0.54                     2.0 (0.3)
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 0.9             0.6              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                 -                  -                       0.9 (0.0)
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 5.0             2.7              2.1              3.9              3.3              (1.7)               -                  0.63                     3.9 (1.1)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 0.9             2.1              1.6              1.8              1.4              0.5                 -                  0.38                     1.5 0.6
784 COMPLIANCE 1.8             1.8              1.9              2.0              1.8              (0.1)               -                  0.20                     1.8 (0.0)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 2.7             2.9              2.7              2.9              3.0              0.3                 0.06                -                       2.7 (0.0)
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 10.6           11.8            12.1            12.2            12.1            1.4                 -                  0.08                     11.2 0.6
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.6             4.1              3.5              4.4              4.1              (0.5)               -                  0.32                     3.9 (0.7)
800 MAINTENANCE 10.0           10.9            10.1            9.5              9.8              (0.2)               0.31                -                       9.7 (0.3)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 21.4           21.3            21.8            21.8            22.2            0.8                 0.37                -                       21.5 0.1
802 LAUNDRY 5.9             7.3              6.7              6.4              7.0              1.1                 0.66                -                       5.6 (0.3)
803 BIO MED 1.8             1.0              1.0              1.1              0.8              (1.1)               -                  0.33                     0.9 (0.9)
810 SECURITY 7.4             7.2              7.5              7.5              7.9              0.6                 0.39                -                       6.8 (0.6)
850 PURCHASING 4.6             4.7              4.6              3.7              4.3              (0.3)               0.56                -                       4.3 (0.3)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 2.7             2.8              2.6              2.7              2.7              (0.0)               -                  0.02                     2.6 (0.1)
870 DIETARY 16.1           16.6            14.9            15.2            14.9            (1.1)               -                  0.24                     15.6 (0.5)
871 DIETICIANS 1.2             0.9              1.0              0.9              1.0              (0.2)               0.10                -                       1.2 (0.0)
900 ADMINISTRATION 5.5             5.9              5.7              5.7              4.8              (0.7)               -                  0.85                     4.8 (0.7)
901 COMM SVC 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                 -                  -                       1.0 0.0
902 MED STAFF SVC 1.8             2.0              1.9              2.0              2.0              0.1                 -                  0.03                     1.8 (0.0)
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.4             1.9              1.7              1.6              1.0              (0.4)               -                  0.58                     1.2 (0.1)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.5              1.0              0.1                 0.50                -                       0.9 (0.0)
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.8             4.6              4.6              4.7              4.6              (0.2)               -                  0.09                     4.7 (0.2)
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                 -                  -                       0.9 (0.0)
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 7.3             6.1              6.5              7.0              5.4              (1.8)               -                  1.59                     6.8 (0.5)
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.3             4.4              4.2              4.6              5.1              0.8                 0.56                -                       4.1 (0.2)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 4.6             3.6              3.5              4.8              4.3              (0.3)               -                  0.47                     4.0 (0.6)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 13.5           12.0            11.6            11.8            13.1            (0.4)               1.32                -                       12.5 (1.0)
941 ADMITTING 12.2           13.7            13.6            13.2            13.6            1.4                 0.32                -                       13.3 1.1
942 COMMUNICATION 2.6             2.2              3.3              2.8              2.7              0.1                 -                  0.05                     2.6 0.0
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 3.6             3.8              3.8              3.8              4.0              0.4                 0.21                -                       3.5 (0.1)
949 DENKER 3.5             4.0              3.3              2.7              2.9              (0.6)               0.16                -                       3.4 (0.1)
950 OLIVER 3.4             2.5              2.9              3.0              2.8              (0.5)               -                  0.12                     2.7 (0.6)
951 JOHNSON 3.9             -              -              -              -              (3.9)               -                  -                       1.4 (2.6)
953 STEWART 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.9              1.0              0.1                 0.10                -                       0.4 (0.5)
954 WHEELER 1.8             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              0.1                 -                  0.01                     1.8 (0.0)
955 CHOU 0.9             -              -              -              -              (0.9)               -                  -                       0.3 (0.6)
956 KATTAN 1.8             1.0              1.0              1.6              1.5              (0.3)               -                  0.04                     1.6 (0.2)
958 VERONESE 1.8             1.5              1.3              0.8              1.2              (0.7)               0.40                -                       1.0 (0.8)
959 GREWAL 1.8             1.9              2.0              2.0              1.8              0.0                 -                  0.13                     1.7 (0.1)
960 SANDERS 1.8             2.1              2.2              1.9              2.2              0.4                 0.29                -                       2.0 0.2
961 DANSIE 1.4             2.1              2.1              2.1              2.0              0.7                 -                  0.06                     1.9 0.5
962 BOWERS 1.4             1.6              1.5              1.6              1.5              0.1                 -                  0.06                     1.4 0.1
963 LONG 1.4             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.8              (0.6)               -                  0.10                     1.0 (0.4)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 0.9             0.9              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                 -                  -                       0.9 (0.0)
965 DOLCE 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.6              1.0              0.1                 0.40                -                       0.8 (0.1)
966 OCC MED 1.8             1.2              1.2              1.3              1.3              (0.6)               0.01                -                       1.5 (0.4)
968 GILMARTIN 1.8             -              -              -              -              (1.8)               -                  -                       0.5 (1.3)
969 PAWAR 1.8             1.5              1.0              1.1              2.0              0.1                 0.92                -                       1.7 (0.2)
970 CROFTS 1.2             1.0              0.8              0.9              0.9              (0.3)               -                  -                       0.8 (0.3)
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 1.4             1.9              1.9              1.9              1.9              0.5                 0.02                -                       1.5 0.1
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 1.4             0.8              0.9              0.9              0.9              (0.5)               -                  -                       0.8 (0.5)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 22.7           23.9            24.0            24.3            23.3            0.7                 -                  0.95                     19.5 (3.1)
975 NEUPANE 1.8             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.8)               -                  -                       1.5 (0.4)
976 LEHMAN 1.4             0.8              0.8              0.8              0.9              (0.5)               0.10                -                       0.7 (0.7)
978 HOSPITALIST 3.8             4.2              4.2              4.2              4.2              0.4                 -                  -                       4.4 0.6
981 CROFT 0.9             0.5              1.0              0.9              0.9              (0.0)               -                  -                       0.9 (0.0)
982 CHRISTENSEN 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.9              1.0              0.1                 0.11                -                       0.8 (0.1)
983 MACK 0.9             1.0              1.0              -              -              (0.9)               -                  -                       0.7 (0.2)
984 FRANKS 1.2             -              -              -              -              (1.2)               -                  -                       0.5 (0.7)
986 BONGIORNO 0.9             -              -              -              -              (0.9)               -                  -                       0.3 (0.6)
988 CURRY 3.2             3.5              3.4              3.5              3.7              0.5                 0.21                -                       3.3 0.2
991 JAMIAS 1.2             1.6              1.6              1.6              1.6              0.4                 -                  0.02                     1.2 0.0
992 ASPER 0.9             1.0              0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                 -                  -                       0.9 (0.0)
993 LIU 1.8             2.0              2.0              1.7              2.0              0.2                 0.26                -                       1.8 0.0
994 DUCK 1.4             1.6              0.5              1.4              0.3              (1.0)               -                  1.06                     0.7 (0.7)

Page 149 of 204



18 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 4 of 6 4/21/2018 7:44 AM

PPE 2/4/2018 2/18/2018 3/4/2018 3/18/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

995 A. BROWN 1.8             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.8)               -                  -                       1.7 (0.1)
996 SARETTE 0.6             0.4              1.0              -              -              (0.6)               -                  -                       0.4 (0.2)

TOTAL WORKED FTEs 439.9         426.9          411.1          420.0          416.9          (23.01)        -                  3.06                     408.6           (31.3)            

CNTRCT FTES (Inc above) 3.0                 9.2                  5.4                  8.1                  4.7                  1.75           -                  3.39                     9.5               6.5               

OVERTIME HOURS Current OT
OT Dollars YTD Hours

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 7.5              6.5              17.0            8.0              155.76          -                  9.00                     122.8               
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 11.5            -              39.5            24.8            568.12          -                  14.75                   647.5               
610 OB FLOOR 6.0              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       27.8                 
611 NURSERY 2.0              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       18.8                 
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 2.5              -              -              1.5              95.07            1.50                -                       12.8                 
620 ICU -              -              10.3            2.8              66.65            -                  7.50                     136.0               
630 OR 3.8              -              10.0            0.5              22.82            -                  9.50                     187.8               
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 3.0              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       73.8                 
633 RECOVERY -              -              0.3              0.3              10.65            -                  -                       14.0                 
634 CENTRAL STERILE 0.8              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       23.3                 
640 DIALYSIS 8.8              2.8              11.0            6.0              326.13          -                  5.00                     74.0                 
650 ER 5.3              37.0            21.3            35.0            1,559.95       13.75              -                       324.8               
651 TRAUMA 5.3              11.8            3.8              9.8              218.69          6.00                -                       42.8                 
652 SANE 2.3              -              4.8              1.5              76.83            -                  3.25                     15.0                 
660 RADIATION ONC 2.0              2.5              1.5              0.8              16.33            -                  0.75                     82.8                 
661 MEDICAL ONC 0.5              0.5              0.3              -              -                -                  0.25                     5.7                   
700 LABORATORY 20.0            6.8              13.3            43.5            1,317.70       30.25              -                       410.5               
701 HISTOLOGY 0.8              -              2.8              1.8              87.87            -                  1.00                     21.8                 
702 BLOOD BANK -              1.0              0.3              -              -                -                  0.25                     5.8                   
710 RADIOLOGY 1.8              1.5              7.3              2.3              83.71            -                  5.00                     41.3                 
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       1.0                   
712 ULTRASOUND 3.3              1.8              5.3              10.3            690.90          5.00                -                       50.0                 
713 NUC MED 2.8              7.0              4.8              -              -                -                  4.75                     25.5                 
714 CAT SCAN 0.5              -              1.8              2.8              88.61            1.00                -                       30.5                 
715 MRI 4.8              -              2.3              0.3              14.22            -                  2.00                     12.5                 
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       1.0                   
720 RESPIRATORY -              1.5              -              -              -                -                  -                       61.0                 
721 SLEEP LAB 7.0              3.8              12.3            10.3            478.37          -                  2.00                     103.5               
722 CARDIO -              3.3              -              1.0              24.06            1.00                -                       19.0                 
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
780 PATIENT ED -              -              2.3              -              -                -                  2.25                     25.5                 
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       25.0                 
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       4.8                   
784 COMPLIANCE -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       0.8                   
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              0.3              -              -                -                  0.25                     14.0                 
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 14.3            12.5            45.0            13.5            801.47          -                  31.50                   253.8               
800 MAINTENANCE 13.8            2.8              10.5            6.0              243.84          -                  4.50                     130.3               
801 HOUSEKEEPING 36.3            29.3            29.5            33.8            666.37          4.25                -                       412.8               
802 LAUNDRY 2.3              2.5              18.8            3.5              68.50            -                  15.25                   138.5               
803 BIO MED 0.8              0.3              -              0.8              45.38            0.75                -                       4.8                   
810 SECURITY 28.8            28.0            3.8              3.0              75.56            -                  0.75                     228.0               
850 PURCHASING -              -              0.3              -              -                -                  0.25                     1.3                   
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
870 DIETARY 98.3            68.8            66.5            36.0            656.06          -                  30.50                   959.8               
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
905 NURSING ADMIN 8.8              0.3              -              2.0              68.20            2.00                -                       113.5               
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       1.5                   
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 7.8              4.3              7.8              13.5            373.57          5.75                -                       77.5                 
941 ADMITTING 147.0          144.3          142.0          162.5          3,967.41       20.50              -                       2,308.0           
942 COMMUNICATION 13.0            22.8            -              36.3            839.75          36.25              -                       218.3               
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 0.8              1.0              1.8              0.5              10.77            -                  1.25                     36.8                 
949 DENKER 0.8              1.1              2.0              1.2              37.87            -                  0.75                     28.4                 
950 OLIVER -              1.1              2.8              7.3              261.11          4.50                -                       34.2                 
951 JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       8.4                   
953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
954 WHEELER 0.5              0.5              4.3              0.3              6.10              -                  4.00                     10.0                 
955 CHOU -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       6.8                   

Page 150 of 204



18 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 5 of 6 4/21/2018 7:44 AM

PPE 2/4/2018 2/18/2018 3/4/2018 3/18/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
959 GREWAL 2.3              2.8              3.3              -              -                -                  3.25                     25.5                 
960 SANDERS 14.5            17.3            6.8              19.3            605.61          12.50              -                       213.5               
961 DANSIE 3.1              2.1              4.0              1.5              81.35            -                  2.50                     45.3                 
962 BOWERS 1.8              2.8              4.5              -              -                -                  4.50                     38.0                 
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       1.0                   
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
965 DOLCE -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       1.0                   
966 OCC MED 13.3            14.3            20.0            20.5            1,032.38       0.50                -                       275.0               
968 GILMARTIN -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       10.5                 
969 PAWAR -              0.3              4.0              -              -                -                  4.00                     9.5                   
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 0.5              0.5              1.0              2.3              49.88            1.25                -                       4.5                   
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 37.0            32.8            19.8            20.3            694.38          0.50                -                       534.8               
975 NEUPANE -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       17.0                 
976 PA LEHMAN 3.1              2.1              4.0              1.5              81.35            -                  2.50                     45.4                 
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
982 CHRISTENSEN 3.8              2.9              3.7              4.9              138.11          1.13                -                       41.3                 
983 MACK -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
984 FRANKS -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
986 BONGIORNO -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
988 CURRY 3.8              2.9              3.8              4.9              138.40          1.12                -                       104.9               
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   
993 LIU 0.5              0.3              0.3              -              -                -                  0.25                     5.0                   
994 DUCK 0.5              0.3              0.3              -              -                -                  0.25                     5.0                   
995 A. BROWN -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       48.5                 
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -                -                  -                       -                   

TOTAL OT HOURS 558.5          487.8          581.8          557.8          16,846       -                  24.00                  9,060.4        
TOTAL OT FTEs 7.0              6.1              7.3              7.0              -                  0.30                     6.0               
OT % WORKED HOURS 1.7% 1.5% 1.8% 1.7% -                  0.1%

CONTRACT HOURS PPE 2/4/2018 2/18/2018 3/4/2018 3/18/2018 Variance
BUDGET Current FTE Increase Decrease FTE YTD from budget

600 MEDICAL FLOOR -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 64.0            36.8            130.0          51.8            0.6             -                  78.25                   0.24                 0.24                 
610 OB FLOOR -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
611 NURSERY -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 0.3             -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       0.6                   0.3                   
620 ICU 0.4             -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       0.6                   0.2                   
630 OR 0.5             245.0          144.8          86.8            131.8          1.6             45.00              -                       2.8                   2.3                   
631 SAME DAY SURGERY -              -              10.0            -              -             -                  10.00                   0.1                   0.1                   
633 RECOVERY 85.3            -              52.3            10.5            0.1             -                  41.75                   0.4                   0.4                   
634 CENTRAL STERILE -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
640 DIALYSIS 89.3            92.8            -              76.8            1.0             76.75              -                       0.4                   0.4                   
650 ER 0.8             170.0          121.0          372.3          84.3            1.1             -                  288.00                3.2                   2.4                   
651 TRAUMA -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
652 SANE -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
660 RADIATION ONC -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       0.1                   0.1                   
661 MEDICAL ONC -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
700 LABORATORY -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
701 HISTOLOGY -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
702 BLOOD BANK -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
710 RADIOLOGY -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
712 ULTRASOUND 0.5             79.0            40.0            -              24.8            0.3             24.75              -                       1.1                   0.6                   
713 NUC MED -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
714 CAT SCAN -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
715 MRI -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
720 RESPIRATORY -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
721 SLEEP LAB -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
722 CARDIO -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 0.5             -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   (0.5)                  
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
784 ACCREDITATION -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
791 CASE MANAGEMENT -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

Page 151 of 204



18 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 6 of 6 4/21/2018 7:44 AM

PPE 2/4/2018 2/18/2018 3/4/2018 3/18/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

800 MAINTENANCE -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
801 HOUSEKEEPING -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
802 LAUNDRY -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
803 BIO MED -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
810 SECURITY -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
870 DIETARY -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
905 NURSING ADMIN -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
940 BUSINESS OFFICE -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
941 ADMITTING -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
942 COMMUNICATION -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING -              -              -              -              -             -                  -                       -                   -                   
949 DENKER -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
950 OLIVER -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
951 JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
955 CHOU -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
960 SANDERS PA -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
965 DOLCE -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
966 OCC MED -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
968 GILMARTIN -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
969 PAWAR -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
975 NEUPANE -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
983 MACK -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
984 FRANKS -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
985 NELSON -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
986 BONGIORNO -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
988 CURRY -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
993 LIU -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
994 DUCK -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
995 A. BROWN -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                   

TOTAL CONTRACT HOURS 732.5          435.3          651.3          379.8          -              271.5              

TOTAL CONTRACT FTEs 3.0 9.2              5.4              8.1              4.7              1.7             -              3.4                  9.5               6.5               

CONTRACT  % WORKED HOURS 2.1% 1.3% 1.9% 1.1% 0.0% 0.8%

Page 152 of 204



HOSPITAL CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 19.57% 19.67% 18.37%
Blue Cross 21.54% 23.33% 23.66%
Medicaid 12.64% 9.00% 9.99%
Medicare 35.40% 37.27% 36.77%
Self Pay  7.69% 7.96% 9.42%
Other 3.16% 2.76% 1.79%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 28.27% 27.11% 28.94%
Blue Cross 28.51% 29.08% 30.49%
Medicaid 16.22% 13.89% 14.70%
Medicare 22.63% 23.86% 19.07%
Self Pay  3.75% 5.42% 6.18%
Other 0.62% 0.64% 0.62%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

ORTHO CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 43.57% 39.81% 39.50%
Blue Cross 22.01% 30.05% 27.91%
Medicaid 2.69% 4.47% 6.32%
Medicare 25.98% 20.46% 23.02%
Self Pay  2.44% 4.07% 2.71%
Other 3.31% 1.14% 0.54%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

COMBINED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 20.82% 20.63% 19.86%
Blue Cross 22.22% 23.94% 24.39%
Medicaid 12.81% 9.37% 10.34%
Medicare 34.01% 35.84% 34.80%
Self Pay  7.22% 7.68% 8.96%
Other 2.92% 2.55% 1.65%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

Nine months ended March 31, 2018
PAYOR MIX DATA

Page 153 of 204



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
DAYS IN A/R

03/31/18

HOSPITAL AR DAYS
Mar-17 51
Apr-17 53
May-17 46
Jun-17 45
Jul-17 45
Aug-17 43
Sep-17 44
Oct-17 44
Nov-17 42
Dec-17 42
Jan-18 45
Feb-18 47
Mar-18 48

CLINIC AR DAYS
Mar-17 57
Apr-17 64
May-17 56
Jun-17 47
Jul-17 50
Aug-17 50
Sep-17 52
Oct-17 50
Nov-17 56
Dec-17 54
Jan-18 57
Feb-18 62
Mar-18 58

ORTHO AR DAYS
Mar-17 51
Apr-17 53
May-17 44
Jun-17 52
Jul-17 47
Aug-17 50
Sep-17 54
Oct-17 45
Nov-17 35
Dec-17 41
Jan-18 44
Feb-18 40
Mar-18 63

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Mar-17 May-17 Jul-17 Sep-17 Nov-17 Jan-18 Mar-18

57 
64 

56 

47 
50 50 52 50 

56 54 57 
62 

58 

CLINIC AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Mar-17 May-17 Jul-17 Sep-17 Nov-17 Jan-18 Mar-18

51 53 

44 

52 
47 50 

54 

45 

35 
41 

44 
40 

63 

ORTHO AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Mar-17 May-17 Jul-17 Sep-17 Nov-17 Jan-18 Mar-18

51 53 

46 45 45 43 44 44 42 42 
45 47 48 

HOSPITAL AR DAYS

Page 154 of 204



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OPEN BID INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

03/31/18

INTEREST
ACCOUNT FINANCIAL INST RATE 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018
GENERAL BANK OF WEST 0.300% 8,700,000 8,710,751 5,295,564 4,330,411 4,362,377 4,387,404
RESERVE BANK OF WEST 0.300% 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
GENERAL BANK OF WEST 0.860% 2,460,272 2,983,016 2,964,992 2,967,941
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT KEYBANK 1.500% 13,539,405 13,001,178 12,299,119 9,231,852 8,253,433 8,253,433
E. BOICE WYOSTAR 1.016% 404,098 39 39 39 40 40
LIFELINE WYOSTAR 1.016% 104,078 104,294 104,607 104,934 105,575 106,426
TOTAL 24,047,580 23,116,262 21,459,601 17,950,252 16,986,416 17,015,244

INFORMATION:

CURRENT INVESTMENT BALANCE: 17,015,243.57$       

GENERAL FUND BALANCE AS OF 03/31/18 5,153,352                
REPRESENTING DAYS OF CASH ON HAND 24                            

RECOMMENDATION:

MAINTAIN FUNDS IN CURRENT INVESTMENTS DUE TO LIQUIDITY OF FUNDS.

START LOOKING INTO OTHER OPTIONS WITH HIGHER INTEREST RATES.

24,047,580
23,116,262

21,459,601

17,950,252
16,986,416 17,015,244

0

5,000,000

10,000,000

15,000,000

20,000,000

25,000,000

30,000,000

6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018

Page 155 of 204



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
Days of Cash on Hand

3/31/2018

237.36

154.07
135.26

106.86
91.17

116.37

FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 YTD 2018

DAYS OF CASH ON HAND

152,647 161,980 

198,019 
228,512 226,999 224,873 179,717 

200,999 202,528 

240,227 245,026 
229,037 

FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 YTD 2018

DAILY CASH COLLECTIONS/DAILY CASH EXPENSE

DAILY COLLECTIONS DAILY CASH EXPENSE

Page 156 of 204



Vouchers Submitted by MHSC at agreed discounted rate

August 2017 $25,316.51
August 2017 $6,466.36
August 2017 $12,235.93
September 2017 $24,309.75
October 2017 $19,404.20
November 2017 $4,335.89
January 2018 $28,319.19
February 2018 $19,655.19

County Requested Total Vouchers Submitted as of January 31, 2018 $140,043.02

Total Vouchers Submitted FY 2018 $140,043.02

Less:  Total Approved by County and Received by MHSC FY 2018 $140,043.02

Total Vouchers Pending Approval by County $0.00

FY18 Title 25 Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $266,304.70

Funds Received From Sweetwater County $140,043.02

 FY18 Title 25 Fund Budget Remaining $126,261.68

Total Budgeted Vouchers Pending Submittal to County $0.00

FY18 Maintenance Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $933,812.00

County Maintenance FY18 - July $1,187.70
County Maintenance FY18 - August $512.64
County Maintenance FY18 - September $10,297.70
County Maintenance FY18 - October $43,489.18
County Maintenance FY18 - November $269,311.46
County Maintenance FY18 - December $2,352.82
County Maintenance FY18 - January $43,689.71
County Maintenance FY18 - February $100,352.13

$471,193.34

 FY18 Maintenance Fund Budget Remaining $462,618.66

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
County Voucher Summary

as of month ending March 31, 2018

Page 157 of 204



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Legal Fees By Fiscal Year

FY 2018
Barry J. Walker $2,500.00
Dray, Dyekman, Reed & Healey PC $4,642.96
Edwards Law Office, P.C. $94,665.00
Hirst Applegate, LLP $94,187.75
Jamieson & Robinson, LLC $29,046.52
John H. Robinson, P.C. $95,014.60
Phillips Law, LLC $185,019.12
Ray Quinney & Nebeker P.C. $7,301.50
Settlements $50,120.55
Sundahl, Powers, Kapp & Martin, LLC $3,972.67

Total FYTD 2018 $566,470.67

Page 158 of 204



Page 159 of 204



Page 160 of 204



Page 161 of 204



Page 162 of 204



Page 163 of 204



Page 164 of 204



Page 165 of 204



Page 166 of 204



Page 167 of 204



Page 168 of 204



Page 169 of 204



Page 170 of 204



Page 171 of 204



Page 172 of 204



Page 173 of 204



Page 174 of 204



Page 175 of 204



Page 176 of 204



Page 177 of 204



Page 178 of 204



Page 179 of 204



Page 180 of 204



Page 181 of 204



Page 182 of 204



Page 183 of 204



Page 184 of 204



Page 185 of 204



Page 186 of 204



Page 187 of 204



Page 188 of 204



Page 189 of 204



Page 190 of 204



Page 191 of 204



Page 192 of 204



Page 193 of 204



Page 194 of 204



Page 195 of 204



Page 196 of 204



Page 197 of 204



Page 198 of 204



 

  Page 1 of 3 

Confidential   4/27/2018 

Quality Committee Meeting 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

April 18, 2018 

 
  

Present:  Dr. Kristy Nielson, Renee Petty, Priscilla Anderson, Kim White, Melissa Anderson, 

Valerie Boggs, Jodi Corley, Leslie Taylor, Tami Love, Suzan Campbell, Crystal 

Hamblin, Kari Quickenden, Taylor Jones, Dr. Barbara Sowada, Irene Richardson, 

Kerry Downs, Amanda Molski, Rich Tyler 

 

Absent/Excused:  Clayton Radakovich, Tracie Soller, Dr. David Liu, Dr. Christian Theodosis, Sara Roth, 

Melissa Mansfield, Holly Ellison 

 

Chair:   Taylor Jones   

 

       

Warm Up! 

Ms. Molski started the meeting, with the new agenda and a new and approved strategic plan 

by asking one simple question – “What does Quality mean to you?”. Each member voiced the 

thoughts and feelings as to how they view quality.  

 

Minutes 

March 21, 2018 Minutes were presented, motion to approve by Dr. Sowada, seconded by Ms. 

Molski. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda - Hospital 

Dr. Sowada requested to pull out Ed Throughput report. Dr. Sowada reiterated the “ED is the 

face” of the hospital and keeping a close eye of the goal is important. We will add goal 

targeted dates to our report. 

 

Mr. Taylor also reiterated the “ED is the face”, everything we do, in every aspect of the hospital, 

can almost always be tied back to the ED. 

 

Dr. Sowada questioned a consistent process in moving patients through. We have a “good” 

process and as a whole it works, but there are always variables (staff, patients, resources, 

outside entities) that can be glitches. 

 

Mr. Jones questioned if we have friends and/or mentors in other facilities, where they were 

“meeting the numbers” we are struggling with? We do network and reach out to other facilities 

to discuss the same problems we all struggle with. 

 

Majority of data continues to come to the QAPI Committee, we identify opportunities as a 

group. The group is interactive and helpful, not just one person is dealing with the issue. Mr. 

Jones questioned “do we have a feel” for how things are going? Ms. Anderson noted we have 

heard good comments from front line staff, with the hiring of EMTs and their positive benefits to 

EKG time. 

 

 

 

Page 199 of 204



 

  Page 2 of 3 

Confidential   4/27/2018 

Consent Agenda – Patient Experience 

Dr. Sowada complimented the staff and their initiative to decrease noise pollution. 

 

Consent Agenda – Safety 

Dr. Sowada noted on pg. 15 & 19 – totals, are these totals monthly, quarterly, yearly? Could we 

track it monthly, with a yearly total? Ms. Molski agreed that we can. 

 

Consent Agenda – Clinic 

Dr. Sowada and Mr. Jones both noted they are doing a good job! 

 

Consent Agenda – Survey & Inspections 

Dr. Sowada stated we looked good for readiness of the April 26th survey followup! 

 

Old Business 

Ms. Taylor stated we are working on a new system for the 30-something group, that uses texting 

and phones, allowing them to make an appointment, receive reminders, updates and simple 

greetings. We could even use for follow up and surveys. Software is SolutionReach and it 

integrates with EMD. Ms. Taylor noted we see up to 25 new patients per day, but our encounter 

numbers remain the same. We need to ensure we are keeping the new patients. Additionally 

this should help with the phone que times. 

 

Aggregate PRC data will be revisited next month. 

 

Correlation between EMT presence in the ED and EKG times – we just started new staff on 

Monday, we have already had positive feedback. 

 

Ms. Molski included the Star rating report and the specific measures. This report is given to us by 

CMS. We are in the process of creating a dashboard. Ms. Molski explained that patient 

experience is weighted at a higher level, giving us the bigger opportunities to improve. With 

Patient Experience as part of the strategic plan, we have restarted anew, beginning with 

access and navigation through PRC for the Directors. 

 

The ED and floor clinical coordinators have started visiting with patients, confirming we are 

meeting their needs. The clinic will be able to add to that with the new CCM (Clinical Care 

Management) program. Ms. Priscilla Anderson provided a preliminary report that demonstrated 

the movement in statistics. (This will be uploaded to the Board Portal.) 

 

New Business 

Ms. Molski included “just for reference” the value based purchasing information (pg. 30). CMS is 

focusing on “30 day care” and “30 day Mortality rates”. It all comes down to our preventative 

medicine.  

 

Definitions –“Floor” is the low end, “Threshold” is the median, “Benchmark” is the goal 

 

We will bring monthly our statistics and comparison with the Floor, Threshold and Benchmark 

scores. 

 

Electronic Clinical quality Measures - Ms. Molski reported the CMS changes for the coming 

measures. They are dropping some of the manually reported measures and moving toward the 

Page 200 of 204



 

  Page 3 of 3 

Confidential   4/27/2018 

electronically measured. We have successfully submitted 4 electronic measures and were able 

to avoid payment penalties. Right now it is not about the results as much, as the ability to 

properly report. 

 

Strategic Plan/Quality Committee Reporting – 

 

Wins 

Ms. Molski wanted to thank Ms. Priscilla Anderson, who questioned if everyone knew what the 

measures and statistics represented. Ms. Molski stated she assumed everyone did, but it was an 

“eye opener”, and we will now be reviewing and reeducating in PRC. 

 

Clinic Win – a patient arrived at 5pm, stating “she was in trouble”. She was diabetic and 

experiencing low blood sugar. Shelly got her juice, a lollipop and found a glucometer so she 

could be tested. She sat with her until here blood sugar recovered and ensured she was able to 

safely drive herself home. 
 

Regular Meeting Adjourned  The meeting adjourned at 09:58 am 

 

Closed Session   Closed session began at 10:00 am 

 

Closed Session Adjourned  The closed session adjourned at 10:15 am  

 

Next Meeting    May 16, 2018 at 0830 am, CR 1 & 2 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________________________      

Robin Fife, Recording Secretary 

Page 201 of 204



Quality Committee Summary Report 
April 2018 

QUALITY-CONFIDENTIAL 

Background. The MHSC Quality Dashboard is a monthly snapshot of measures that reflect the quality 

and safety of patient care at MHSC. Metrics include internal goals and opportunities for improvement 

that have been identified by teams and outlined in the annual Quality Assessment Performance 

Improvement Plan (QAPI). Other metrics are defined, prioritized and benchmarked by the Centers for 

Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and/or The Joint Commission (TJC). Measures may be added, 

changed or re-evaluated annually, at a minimum, to best represent outcomes and goals. The data is 

used by the hospital to identify improvement opportunities, evaluate trends, and assist in moving MSHC 

towards strategic initiatives. Data is represented monthly, with the most recent, completed data. There 

is a lag in completion of data as teams have to manually abstract and collect the information. While a lag 

in the data exists on the dashboard, internal teams are still monitoring and responding to deviations 

from expected as occurrences arise in real time.  

 

 

QUALITY 

Mortality. Updating May dashboard to include monthly metrics. No deviations from expected. Mortality 

rates similar to national averages.  

 

Readmission. Hospital-wide all cause 30-day readmission rate for acute care inpatients is at 1.24% for 

February. Our goal is less than 11.03%. We are currently meeting goals and continue to monitor.  

 

Safety of Care. Refer to safety report.  

 

Infection prevention. For 2017, MHSC had one CLABSI, one CAUTI, and four hospital acquired cases of 

C.Diff.  There were also 4 reported Surgical Site Infections for 2017. 

For the first quarter of 2018, which includes January through March, we have had 1 CAUTI, 0 CLABSI, 

and 1 Hospital Acquired case of C.Diff.  We have 3 Surgical Site Infections so far for 2018.  Data is shared 

with the Infection Prevention committee and opportunities for improvement are addressed in that 

committee and in specific units as applicable.  

 

Efficient Use of Medical Imaging. Data updated annually. Metrics will be available on May dashboard.  

 

Timeliness of Care. Median time for ED arrival to ED departure for admitted patients was 352 minutes in 

January and 317 minutes in February. Our current goal is to be under 300 minutes. Observations 

indicate the CT scanner was down frequently during the month of January, higher acuity patients were 

seen due to cold and flu season, higher volumes of patients were admitted during this time, and bed 

availability on the admitting unit was limited. Additionally, new fellows have started in the ED. We did 

not see a need to drill down into the data to confirm the observations that were present. System 

improvement interventions continue. Interventions include admission process and timeliness of getting 

patients to a room between departments. Initiation of 2 new techs to evaluate/admit patients more 

appropriately based on presenting symptoms will start in April. Bedside report is in progress to expedite 

handoff. Communication between inpatient unit and ED continues with tracking of times for admitted 

patients. Long admission times are discussed between units for improvements. These interventions have 

been shared with the QAPI committee and the teams directly involved at the bedside. Actions for 

improvement have been initiated. 

Page 202 of 204



Quality Committee Summary Report 
April 2018 

QUALITY-CONFIDENTIAL 

 

Throughput time for patients discharged from the ED showed a similar spike, with times increasing to 

158 minutes in February. Our goal is less than 134 minutes. Observations and interventions for 

improvement are similar for admitted patient throughput as applicable.  

 

Median time to ECG increased from 8 minutes in January to 24 minutes in February. Our goal is less than 

8 minutes.  All cases in February have been reviewed and opportunities for improvement have been 

identified. Changes to the documentation process of ECGs performed by EMS prior to arrival has been 

targeted.  

 

Effectiveness of Care. Head CT or MRI scan results for stroke within 45 minutes is at 0% for February. 

Our goal is greater than 71.6%. There was 1 case that was not resulted within 45 minutes during 

February, resulting in 0% rate. Data has been shared with the ED and radiology team. A work team of 

physicians and nurses has been initiated. Due to high risk, low volume population, targeted 

interventions are necessary. Interventions include a revision of the stroke protocol, alert system for 

stroke protocol to enhance communication and timeliness of interventions, and review of cases by 

physicians.  

 

 

PATIENT EXPERIENCE 

Emergency Department. ED patient experience data targets 3 key drivers to enhance the overall quality 

of care. These include: 

1. Likelihood of recommending to friends/family 

2. Overall teamwork between doctors, nurses, and staff 

3. Instructions for care at home/discharge instructions 

Current interventions include addressing ED throughput times and use of patient and family advisor in 

discharge instruction re-vamping.  

 

Noise reduction strategies have been targeted by inpatient and ED units. Discussions and information on 

decibel readers for units have been shared with senior leadership for possible purchase.  

 

Meetings with clinical directors have been set up to review how to access, interpret, and share patient 

experience data for unit specific interventions.  

 

 

QUALITY ASSESSMENT PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT (QAPI) 

Opportunities for improvement. Antimicrobial Stewardship saw an increase in the number of antibiotics 

prescribed in the clinic. The increase coincides with the increase of patient volume in clinic and bacterial 

infections in community during January and February months.  

 

Sepsis management bundle adherence decreased from 42% in January to 25% in February. Our goal is 

40%. Review of data indicates opportunities in repeat lactate measurement and recommended fluid 

administration. Individual cases have been shared with physicians for review. Targeted interventions 

include collaboration with laboratory to review lactate orders in health record to assist in effective 

Page 203 of 204



Quality Committee Summary Report 
April 2018 

QUALITY-CONFIDENTIAL 

communication of data. The data and opportunities for improvement are being shared with medical 

staff to enhance awareness.  

 

 

MERIT-BASED INCENTIVE PROGRAM (MIPS) 

Data for MIPS has been successfully submitted. A tentative score of 98 out of 100 is anticipated. Final 

reports and scores will be released by CMS in July. Action planning for 2018 reporting and improvement 

initiatives have been started.  

Page 204 of 204


	Meeting Book
	meeting book - wednesday - may 2, 2018 board of trustees regular meeting.pdf


